
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE:    TUESDAY, MARCH 28, 2023 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

118 SOUTH CAGE BLVD. 

PHARR, TEXAS 78577  

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 

 An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

INVOCATION 

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document

– HCRMA Staff

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA.

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  separate discussion of  these  items; however,  if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not
such  item(s) are posted as an Executive Session  Item, at any  time during  the meeting when authorized by
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held February 28, 2023 and the Special Board Meeting

held on March 14, 2023.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from February 8, 2023, to March 7, 2023.

C. Approval of Financial Reports for December 2022 and January 2023.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2023‐16 – Consideration and Approval of an Agreement with AEP Texas Inc. for Participation in
Relocation of electrical line at Glasscock Road for the 365 Tollway Project.



B. Resolution 2023‐18 ‐ Consideration and Approval of an Agreement with Magic Valley Electric Cooperative 
for Participation  in Relocation of electrical  line at  Jackson Road &  Juan Balli Road  for  the 365 Tollway 
Project. 

C. Resolution 2023‐17 – Approval of Contract Amendment Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement 

with HDR Engineering  to  increase  the maximum payable amount  for Supplemental Number 3  to Work 

Authorization Number 3.  

D. Resolution 2023‐19 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 20 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES,  Inc. for surveying services for the “X” Parcels claimed by Hidalgo County  Irrigation District 
Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project.  

E. Resolution 2023‐20 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 21 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES,  Inc.  for  surveying  services  for a corner clip  for utility’s  relocation along Thomas and  I Rd 
[Veterans Dr.] as part of the 365 Tollway Project.  

F. Resolution 2023‐21 – Approval of Contract Amendment 21 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
SAMES,  Inc.  to  increase  the maximum payable  amount  for Work Authorization Number 20  and Work 
Authorization Number 21. 
 

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
A. None. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney  on  personnel matters  related  annual  evaluation  of  the  Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.) 
B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 

of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.) 
C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 

Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 

various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority  office  (203 W. Newcombe Ave,  Pharr,  Texas  78577),  a  place  convenient  and  readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  22nd   day of March 2023 at 5:00 pm 
and will  remain  so  posted  continuously  for  at  least  72  hours  preceding  the  scheduled  time  of  said meeting  in 
accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
                                           Maria E. Alaniz         
                Administrative Assistant 

 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by  telephonic or videoconference,  individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at  (956) 402‐4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

  

 The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 

 

Note:   Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call – One or more member of the HCRMA Board of Directors 

may participate  in  this meeting  through  a  telephone/video  conference  call,  as  authorized by  Sec. 370.262,  Texas 

Transportation Code.    

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS   X AGENDA ITEM      1A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 

03/21/2023 
03/28/2023_

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT
AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:   X  Yes  No 

Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes  No   X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only. .  

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved   Disapproved   X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:  Approved   Disapproved    X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X_  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved  None 

 Approved  Disapproved _  None 12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: X

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved  _  None 



 

 

 

 

 

THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

  X AGENDA ITEM        1B 
DATE SUBMITTED  03/21/2023 
MEETING DATE  03/28/2023 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Construction Activities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

 Disapproved    X   None 11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved  Disapproved   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved   X   None 



 

 

 

 

 

THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                          2A    
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED        03/20/2023 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE     03/28/2023 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING HELD FEBRUARY
28, 2023 AND THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON MARCH 14, 2023._                     __

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors
Regular Meeting held February 28, 2023 and the Special Meeting held March 14, 2023.__

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular
Meeting held on February 28, 2023 and the Special Meeting held on March 14,
2023._________________________                                                                                              .

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved         Disapproved    X    None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved         Disapproved        X   None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF 

HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

The Hidalgo  County  Regional Mobility Authority  Board  of Directors  convened  for  a  Regular  Board Meeting  on 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2nd Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage, 

Blvd, Pharr, TX 78577, with the following participating: 

  Board Members:   David Deanda, Chairman  
Forrest Runnels, Vice‐Chairman  
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer (Teleconference) 
Julio C. Cerda, P.E., Director 
Frank Pardo, Director     
Gabriel Kamel, Director  

  Absent:         Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director  

   Staff:      Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 
Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer 
Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Officer 
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Maria Alaniz, Executive Assistant  
Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell, LLP, Legal Counsel (Teleconference) 

   Richard Cantu, Cantu Law Company, Legal Counsel  
Colby Echols, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

  Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

INVOCATION 

Mrs. Alaniz led the invocation. 

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Chairman Deanda called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document
– HCRMA Staff

Mr.  Ramon  Navarro  reported  on  Program  Manager  Activity  for  365  Tollway  Project  and  IBTC  
Environmental Clearance Document. No action taken. 



B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 
Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on the construction activity for 365 Tollway Project. No action taken. 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 

Motion by Ezequiel Reyna with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held January 24, 2023. 
      Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held January 24, 2022.  

 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 14, 2023, to February 7, 2023. 

Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 14, 2023 to February 7, 2023. 

 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for November 2022. 
Approved the Financial Reports for November 2022.   
 

D. Resolution  2023‐07  –Approval  to  enter  into  a  commercial  lease  agreement with  the  Pharr  Economic 
Development Corporation II to provide office space to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.   
Approved Resolution 2023‐07 ‐ Approval to enter into a commercial lease agreement with Pharr Economic 
Development Corporation II to provide office space to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
 

E. Resolution  2023‐09  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Supplemental Number  3  to Work  Authorization 
Number 2  for a no‐cost  time extension with Blanton & Associates  for engineering support of  the  IBTC 
project. 
Approved Resolution 2023‐09 – Approval of Supplemental Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 2 for 
no cost time extension with Blanton & Associates for engineering support of the IBTC project.  
 

F. Resolution  2023‐10  ‐  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  3  to Work  Authorization 
Number  6  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  with  Blanton  &  Associates  for  engineering  support  of  the 
Archaeological Mitigation Plans for IBTC Project Environmental Clearance.  
Approved Resolution 2023‐10 – Approval of Supplemental Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 6 for 
a  no‐cost  time  extension  with  Blanton  &  Associates  for  engineering  support  of  the  Archaeological 
Mitigation Plans for IBTC Project Environmental Clearance.  
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 
A. Resolution 2023‐08 ‐ Approval of Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement 

with HDR for revised hourly rates to provide General Engineering Consulting Services and Program 
Management for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.  
Motion by Julio Cerda, with a second by Gabriel Kamel, to approve Resolution 2023‐08 – Approval of 
Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR for revised hourly rates 
to provide General Engineering Consulting Services and Program Management for the 365 Tollway and 
IBTC Projects.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. Resolution 2023‐11 – Approval of a fee schedule for Access, Utility and Development review by the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority. 
No action taken. 
 
 
 

 



4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. Annual Election of Vice Chairman and Secretary/Treasurer for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Board 

of Directors. 
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Julio Cerda, to re‐elect Forrest Runnels as Vice‐Chairman for 

the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors.  Motion carried unanimously.  

Motion by Julio Cerda, with a second by Gabriel Kamel, to re‐elect Ezequiel Reyna as Secretary/Treasurer 

for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors.  Motion carried unanimously.  

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

Motion by    Forrest Runnels, with a second by Frank Pardo, to enter into Executive Session to consult with the 
board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Item 6A under Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code at 
6:14 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Julio Cerda, to reconvene the regular board meeting at 6:49 p.m.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 

Surveying and Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  

B. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 
various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ADJOURNMENT  
 

  There  being  no  other  business  to  come  before  the  Board  of  Directors,  motion  by  Forrest  Runnels,  with  a                     
second by Julio Cerda, to adjourn the meeting at 6:50 p.m. 

 
 
 
  ________________________________________              
  S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
     Attest:   
 
 
 
  ________________________________________ 
  Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF 

HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

The Hidalgo  County  Regional Mobility  Authority  Board  of Directors  convened  for  a  Special  Board Meeting  on 

Tuesday, March 14, 2023, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2nd Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage, Blvd, 

Pharr, TX 78577, with the following participating: 

 

     Board Members:     David Deanda, Chairman  
Forrest Runnels, Vice‐Chairman (Teleconference) 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer  
Julio C. Cerda, P.E., Director 
Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director  

           
                             Absent:                 Gabriel Kamel, Director 

Frank Pardo, Director     
 
                                  Staff:                 Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer 
Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Officer 
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Maria Alaniz, Executive Assistant  
Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell, LLP, Legal Counsel (Teleconference) 

                                 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

      
    Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
INVOCATION 
 
Mrs. Alaniz led the invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR SPECIAL MEETING 
 

Chairman Deanda called the Special Board Meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REGULAR AGENDA 
 
A. Resolution 2023‐12 – Discussion and selection of best value proposal for Toll Collection System 

Installation, Integration and Maintenance (RFP 2022‐002); and authorization for Executive Director to 

enter into negotiations with selected proposer. 

      Motion by Juan Carlos Del Angel, with a second by Julio Cerda, to approve Resolution 2023‐12 – Discussion 
and selection of best value proposal for Toll Collection System Installation, Integration and Maintenance 
(RFP  2022‐002);  and  authorization  for  Executive  Director  to  enter  into  negotiations  with  selected 
proposer.  Motion carried unanimously. 



 

B. Resolution  2023‐13  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  3  to Work  Authorization  Number  3  to  the 

Professional  Service Agreement with HDR  Engineering  to provide  Toll  System  Integrator procurement 

support and an update of the Maintenance & Operation Financial Model for the 365 Tollway Project 

      Motion by  Juan Carlos Del Angel, with a  second by Ezequiel Reyna,  to approve Resolution 2023‐13  ‐ 
Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  3  to Work  Authorization  Number  3  to  the  Professional  Service 
Agreement with HDR Engineering to provide Toll System Integrator procurement support and an update 
of  the  Maintenance  &  Operation  Financial  Model  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  in  the  amount  of 
$289,198.08.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Juan Carlos Del Angel, to enter into Executive Session to consult 
with  the  board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  Item  1A  under  Section  551.074  of  the  Texas 
Government Code at 6:02 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion by Juan Carlos Del Angel, with a second by Julio Cerda, to reconvene the regular board meeting at 
6:19 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
A. Consultation with Attorney  on  personnel matters  related  annual  evaluation  of  the  Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.) 
No Action taken.  
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 
of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.) 
No Action taken.  
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 
various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 
 

   
 
 



  ADJOURNMENT  
 
  There being no other business  to  come before  the Board of Directors, motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a                     

second by Julio Cerda, to adjourn the meeting at 6:23 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

    ________________________________________              
    S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
       Attest:   
 
 
 
    ________________________________________ 
    Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2B 







Plains Capital 41
Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Valero Fleet 02/16/23-03/15/23 633.22$                                                                               

Bracewell, LLP Thur February 28 2023 200.00$                                                                               

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu. P.C. February 2023 225.00$                                                                               

City of Pharr February 2023 113,021.94$                                                                       

City of Pharr February 2023 205.00$                                                                               

City of Pharr February 2023 6,765.00$                                                                            

City of Pharr 03/01/23-03/31/23 850.00$                                                                               

City of Pharr 03/01/23-03/31/23 5,527.46$                                                                            

Office Depot February 2023 50.85$                                                                                 

Office Depot February 2023 144.53$                                                                               

A-Fast Delivery, LLC 02/01/23-02/28/23 117.00$                                                                               

Pathfinder Public Affairs February 2023 10,000.00$                                                                         

Pharr Economic Development Corporation March 2023 4,480.00$                                                                            

AIM Media Texas February 2023 670.34$                                                                               

Xerox Financial Services 03/01/23-03/31/23 591.60$                                                                               

Xerox Financial Services 03/01/23-03/31/23 219.46$                                                                               

Southern Computer Warehouse 03/03/2023 508.14$                                                                               

Burton McCumber & Longoria, LLP February 2023 5,000.00$                                                                            

Pena Designs February 2023 200.00$                                                                               

Advance Publishing LLC 3/1/23 - 3/8/23 156.00$                                                                               

Wilmington Trust 12/10/22-12/9/23 2,000.00$                                                                            

Wilmington Trust 02/10/23-02/09/24 4,000.00$                                                                            

Wilmington Trust 02/10/23-02/09/24 4,000.00$                                                                            

Bentley 05/19/23-05/18/23 5,154.24$                                                                            

Credit Card Services 02/04/23-03/03/23 -$                                                                                     

Credit Card Services 02/04/23-03/03/23 1,147.82$                                                                            

Credit Card Services 02/04/23-03/03/23 1,042.23$                                                                            

Credit Card Services 02/04/23-03/03/23 -$                                                                                     

166,909.83$                                                                       
Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs            2022 A

Pulice Construction, Inc. 02/16/23-03/15/23 1,395,035.63$                                                                    

Pulice Construction, Inc. 02/16/23-03/15/23 176,586.00$                                                                       

1,571,621.63$                                                                    
Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs            2022 B

Bracewell, LLP Thur February 28 2023 6,520.00$                                                                            

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP February 2023 2,975.00$                                                                            

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. February 2023 7,275.00$                                                                            

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 10/01/22-02/28/23 1,000.26$                                                                            

Texas Department of Transportation 02/28/2023 758.53$                                                                               

HDR Engineering, Inc. 1/29/2023-2/25/2023 42,984.93$                                                                         

Atlas Technical Consultants, LLC 01/28/23-03/01/23 1,713.60$                                                                            

B2Z Engineering 02/01/23-02/28/23 25,594.68$                                                                         

B2Z Engineering 02/01/23-02/28/23 383.50$                                                                               

Raba Kistner, Inc. Thru February 28, 2023 25,556.99$                                                                         

L&G Consulting Engineers 11/28/22-01/11/23 7,293.57$                                                                            

122,056.06$                                                                       

HDR Engineering, Inc. 01/29/23-02/25/23 10,774.94$                                                                         

Bracewell, LLP Thur February 28 2023 240.00$                                                                               

11,014.94$                                                                         

-$                                                                                     

Sub Total - General -41 (Operating) 166,909.83$                                                                                              
Sub Total - Construction/Related Costs-44 (New Bonds A) 1,571,621.63$                                                                                          
Sub Total - Construction/Related Costs-44 (New Bonds B) 122,056.06$                                                                                              
Sub Total - Capital Projects-45 (Disbursement) 11,014.94$                                                                                                
Sub Total - VRF Series 2020A-46 (VRF Series 2020A) -$                                                                                                             

Total 1,871,602.46$                                                                    

Approved:        Recommend Approval:  
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date: 3/28/2023
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

Feb. 8 - Mar. 7

March 2023 

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Wilmington Trust 46/VRF Series 2020A

Page 1



Item 2C 



































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                 3A    
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED         3/20/2023 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE      3/28/2023 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2023-16 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL  OF AN
AGREEMENT WITH AEP TEXAS INC. FOR PARTICIPATION IN RELOCATION OF
ELECTRICAL LINE AT GLASSCOCK ROAD FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT._________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Approval of Resolution 2023-16 for Utility Relocation Agreement with AEP Texas Inc._________

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2023-16 – Consideration and
Approval of an agreement with AEP Texas Inc. for Participation in Relocation of electrical
line at Glasscock Road for the 365 Tollway Project, as presented.                                          .

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved         Disapproved    X    None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved         Disapproved        X   None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Memorandum 
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 
HCRMA, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
Chief Construction Engineer 

March 20, 2023 

RESOLUTION 2023-16 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT 
WITH AEP TEXAS INC.  FOR PARTICIPATION IN RELOCATION OF 
ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION LINE AT GLASSCOCK ROAD FOR THE 365 
TOLLWAY PROJECT

GOAL 
Approval of participation agreement  with AEP Texas Inc. for reimbursable adjustment of electrical 
distribution line’s relocation on 365 Tollway Project. 

BACKGROUND 
On August 29, 2017, via Resolution 2017-73 The Board authorized negotiating reasonable terms and 
conditions regarding the planning and implementation, including determining estimated costs of necessary 
relocations with the owners of the Utilities (each a "Preliminary Agreement"); providing the financial terms of 
the Relocation Agreement and not creating obligations for the Authority in excess of the approved Project 
budget for utility relocation, the Executive Director is authorized to execute such Relocation Agreement 
without further Board action. 

BASIS 
The Authority and AEP Texas are proposing agreement U-0032-063 in the revised amount 
submitted of $130,831.30 [$65,415.65 at 50%].   A preliminary estimate of $180,000 [$90,000 at 
50%] had been previously provided.  The utility has right of occupancy in its existing location 
because it holds a public permit; Section 203.92, Subsection (a) (3), the department utility shall 
share equally the cost of the relocation of a utility facility that is required by the construction on a 
new location of a turnpike project or toll project or the expansion of such a turnpike project or toll 
project or the expansion of such a turnpike project or toll project.  There is no declared salvage; nor 
betterment for this work.  

All work has been reviewed, inspected and approved by the HCRMA Construction Division. Final 
quantities and participation are based on the costs of actual work performed. All parties are in 
concurrence. Total reimbursement due is $65,415.65. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval and final acceptance of Utility Agreement U-0032-063 for 
$65,415.65. with AEP Texas Inc. on Glasscock Road intersection. 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2023-16 

AN  
  AT GLASSCOCK ROAD 

 

 THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 28th day of , 202  by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 
"Commission") created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas 
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the 
"County"); and {iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would 
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the "State"), local governments, and the 
traveling public and would improve the State's transportation system; and 

WHEREAS, the Act allows the Authority to construct transportation projects within the 
County, including the 365 Tollway Project (the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-73, pursuant 
to Sections 370.033 and 370.170 of the Act, the Authority has the power and authority to 
request an implement the relocation of a public utility facility located in, on, along, over, or 
under the Project; 

WHEREAS, AEP   is eligible  for  Federal  Aid  cost  participation  in 
accordance with the provisions of 23  CFR  645  A&B.  The  utility  has  right  of occupancy 
in its existing location as it holds an easement, or  another  real  property interest, therefore 
the eligibility ratio is 50%;  

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2023-16,  approval of 
an Agreement with AEP Texas Inc. for participation in relocation of electrical distribution line at 
Glasscock Road for the 365 Tollway ; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
THAT: 

 Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this 
Resolution as if fully  restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2023-16, 
approval of agreement with AEP Texas Inc. for 

50% participation  in relocation of 
electrical distribution line for the 365 Tollway  

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director 
to execute and final  the construction 
contract with AEP Texas Inc.. 

••••• 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING 
on the 28th day of March, 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Attest: 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 

AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

AEP TEXAS INC. 

AND 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

FOR 

UTILITY 

RELOCATION OF 

365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 















  W
or

k 
R

eq
ue

st
 C

os
t E

st
im

at
e 

D
et

ai
l

D
at

e:
 

7/
22

/2
02

2

Pa
ge

:
1 

of
 2

Ti
m

e:
 

14
:3

5:
07

11
71

2
D

ep
t I

D
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
om

pa
ny

Ad
m

in
O

ve
rh

d
St

an
da

rd
 L

ab
or

 L
ab

or
 C

os
t

%
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l
Ite

m
 C

os
t

Pr
ec

ap
.

M
at

l. 
C

os
t

M
at

er
ia

l
C

os
t

Q
ty

As
se

t
Ty

pe
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ac

co
un

t/
As

se
m

bl
y 

U
ni

t
Tr

an
sp

t
O

ve
rh

d
M

at
er

ia
l

O
ve

rh
d

La
bo

r
O

ve
rh

d
To

ta
l

 C
os

t

W
or

k 
Re

qu
es

t #
: 8

17
78

21
6

R
eg

io
n:

AE
P 

Te
xa

s

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
:

D
is

tri
ct

:
D

C
P0

32
89

76
17

5
ED

N
10

00
96

 - 
D

s/
TC

C
/P

ub
lic

 R
el

oc
at

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:
Ar

ea
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
os

t A
dj

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

 36
40

00
0

 Po
le

s,
 T

ow
er

s,
 a

nd
 F

ix
tu

re
s

$3
67

.1
8

$3
3.

12
$2

6.
06

$1
0.

18
$4

2.
48

$0
.0

0
A

2
$2

40
.9

4
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

4.
40

$0
.0

0
AR

M
-1

0S
F-

G
N

-T
L

AR
M

,1
0f

t S
gl

.F
ib

er
gl

as
s,

G
ai

n,
Ta

ng
en

t L
D

AR
M

-1
0S

F-
G

N
-T

L

$4
49

.2
8

$1
98

.7
2

$6
.7

8
$6

1.
04

$3
3.

62
$0

.0
0

M
12

$6
2.

72
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

6.
40

$0
.0

0
BK

T-
AR

M
L-

S
BK

T,
C

ro
ss

ar
m

 in
Li

n,
St

ee
l

BK
T-

AR
M

L-
S

$1
48

.2
8

$3
3.

12
$7

.4
0

$1
0.

18
$1

4.
86

$0
.0

0
M

2
$6

8.
32

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
4.

40
$0

.0
0

BK
T-

IP
16

-F
BK

T,
in

su
la

to
r P

os
t 1

6i
n,

Fb
rg

ls
BK

T-
IP

16
-F

$6
8.

92
$9

.9
4

$4
.3

0
$3

.0
6

$7
.5

4
$0

.0
0

M
2

$3
9.

76
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

.3
2

$0
.0

0
PI

N
-X

AA
Pi

n,
C

ro
ss

ar
m

,8
in

PI
N

-X
AA

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
1.

64
%

$1
,0

33
.6

6
$0

.0
0

$2
74

.9
0

$4
4.

54
$8

4.
46

$9
8.

50
$0

.0
0

$4
11

.7
4

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
19

.5
2

 36
50

00
0

 O
H

 C
on

du
ct

or
 a

nd
 D

ev
ic

es

$1
93

.6
2

$9
9.

36
$0

.7
4

$3
0.

52
$1

2.
90

$0
.0

0
M

6
$6

.9
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
3.

20
$0

.0
0

C
N

C
-L

U
G

-2
C

N
C

,T
er

m
in

al
 P

ad
 L

ug
,#

2A
L,

1 
ho

le
C

N
C

-L
U

G
-2

$8
2.

32
$3

9.
74

$0
.7

2
$1

2.
20

$5
.7

8
$0

.0
0

M
6

$6
.6

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

7.
28

$0
.0

0
C

N
C

-S
N

B-
2

C
N

C
,S

pl
ic

e 
N

on
-T

en
si

on
 B

ar
e,

#6
-#

2
C

N
C

-S
N

B-
2

$2
,6

66
.1

2
$6

95
.5

2
$1

17
.0

6
$2

13
.6

2
$2

55
.6

6
$0

.0
0

M
4

$1
,0

81
.8

6
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

02
.4

0
$0

.0
0

EQ
L-

3-
50

-S
-5

0-
S-

SW
T

EQ
L,

3 
Ph

,5
00

,S
tr,

50
0,

St
r,6

00
a 

Sw
t

EQ
L-

3-
50

-S
-5

0-
S-

SW
T

$4
85

.7
4

$1
19

.2
4

$2
2.

52
$3

6.
62

$4
7.

44
$0

.0
0

A
2

$2
08

.0
8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
1.

84
$0

.0
0

G
N

D
-C

R
-4

G
N

D
,C

u 
C

la
d 

R
od

,#
4

G
N

D
-C

R
-4

$6
0.

38
$1

6.
56

$2
.5

2
$5

.0
8

$5
.7

0
$0

.0
0

M
2

$2
3.

32
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

.2
0

$0
.0

0
IN

S-
15

-P
-S

-C
IN

S,
15

kV
,P

in
,S

ilic
on

 P
ol

ym
er

,C
or

r
IN

S-
15

-P
-S

-C

$1
2,

21
8.

52
$1

,0
79

.7
2

$8
71

.0
6

$3
31

.6
2

$1
,4

16
.2

4
$0

.0
0

A
2

$8
,0

50
.4

4
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

69
.4

4
$0

.0
0

SW
I-2

5-
H

G
LV

-9
00

-H
SW

I,2
5K

V,
Ve

rt.
G

O
LB

 H
oo

k,
90

0A
,H

oo
k 

O
p

SW
I-2

5-
H

G
LV

-9
00

-H

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
12

.2
3%

$1
5,

70
6.

70
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

50
.1

4
$1

,0
14

.6
2

$6
29

.6
6

$1
,7

43
.7

2
$0

.0
0

$9
,3

77
.2

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

91
.3

6

 36
60

00
0

 U
G

 C
on

du
it

$9
,7

28
.3

1
$9

88
.0

1
$6

73
.1

6
$3

03
.4

6
$1

,1
12

.7
1

$0
.0

0
A

74
0

$6
,2

21
.4

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

29
.5

7
$0

.0
0

U
C

D
T-

C
D

T-
6-

C
O

IL
-D

U
C

D
T,

C
O

N
D

U
IT

,6
IN

,C
O

IL
AB

LE
,D

IS
T

U
C

D
T-

C
D

T-
6-

C
O

IL
-D

$2
7.

48
$0

.0
0

$2
.3

4
$0

.0
0

$3
.4

6
$0

.0
0

M
4

$2
1.

68
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
U

C
D

T-
C

PL
-6

-P
40

-D
U

C
D

T,
C

ou
pl

in
g,

6i
n,

PV
C

 4
0,

D
is

tr
U

C
D

T-
C

PL
-6

-P
40

-D

$5
57

.5
8

$4
5.

04
$4

0.
42

$1
3.

84
$6

5.
12

$0
.0

0
M

4
$3

73
.5

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

9.
58

$0
.0

0
U

C
D

T-
E9

6-
6-

P8
0-

D
U

C
D

T,
El

 9
0-

60
ra

d,
6i

n,
PV

C
 8

0,
D

is
tr

U
C

D
T-

E9
6-

6-
P8

0-
D

$1
,9

93
.4

6
$0

.0
0

$1
70

.0
8

$0
.0

0
$2

51
.5

0
$0

.0
0

M
4

$1
,5

71
.8

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
U

C
D

T-
VN

T-
6-

AL
-D

U
C

D
T,

Ve
nt

,6
",A

lu
m

,D
is

t
U

C
D

T-
VN

T-
6-

AL
-D

$1
92

.5
6

$1
03

.5
0

$0
.0

0
$3

1.
78

$1
2.

28
$0

.0
0

M
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

5.
00

$0
.0

0
U

C
TA

-T
C

EC
Te

rm
. C

on
cr

et
e 

En
ca

se
d 

C
dt

. a
t r

is
er

U
C

TA
-T

C
EC

$2
,5

80
.5

4
$7

03
.8

0
$1

08
.4

4
$2

16
.1

6
$2

43
.9

0
$0

.0
0

A
2

$1
,0

02
.2

4
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

06
.0

0
$0

.0
0

U
R

SR
-6

-D
SO

2
U

R
SR

,6
in

,D
is

t.S
ta

nd
 O

ff,
2 

C
dt

s
U

R
SR

-6
-D

SO
2

$1
8,

63
9.

74
$1

0,
01

7.
97

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
76

.9
2

$1
,1

89
.2

1
$0

.0
0

M
37

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,3

55
.6

4
$0

.0
0

U
TR

H
-4

83
0-

M
AC

H
-C

U
TR

H
,4

8X
30

,M
ac

hi
ne

 D
ig

,C
on

du
it

U
TR

H
-4

83
0-

M
AC

H
-C

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
70

.7
4%

$3
3,

71
9.

67
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

85
8.

32
$9

94
.4

4
$3

,6
42

.1
6

$2
,8

78
.1

8
$0

.0
0

$9
,1

90
.7

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

,1
55

.7
9

 36
70

00
0

 U
G

 C
on

du
ct

or
s 

&
 D

ev
ic

es

$6
15

.3
8

$2
08

.6
6

$1
9.

38
$6

4.
08

$5
3.

42
$0

.0
0

A
6

$1
79

.1
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
0.

72
$0

.0
0

AR
R

-1
0-

R
AR

R
,1

0k
V,

R
is

er
 P

ol
e

AR
R

-1
0-

R

$2
,2

14
.5

4
$1

99
.1

3
$1

57
.3

3
$6

1.
16

$2
56

.2
9

$0
.0

0
A

37
0

$1
,4

54
.0

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

6.
58

$0
.0

0
U

C
O

N
-4

0-
AL

-1
-1

5-
D

U
C

O
N

,4
/0

,A
L,

Si
ng

le
 C

on
d,

15
kV

,D
is

tr
U

C
O

N
-4

0-
AL

-1
-1

5-
D

$6
,4

28
.6

1
$6

21
.6

2
$4

49
.8

0
$1

90
.9

2
$7

38
.9

2
$0

.0
0

A
11

55
$4

,1
57

.0
8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
70

.2
7

$0
.0

0
U

C
O

N
-5

00
-A

L-
1-

15
-D

U
C

O
N

,5
00

,A
L,

Si
ng

le
 C

on
d,

15
kV

,D
is

tr
U

C
O

N
-5

00
-A

L-
1-

15
-D



  W
or

k 
R

eq
ue

st
 C

os
t E

st
im

at
e 

D
et

ai
l

D
at

e:
 

7/
22

/2
02

2

Pa
ge

:
2 

of
 2

Ti
m

e:
 

14
:3

5:
07

11
71

2
D

ep
t I

D
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
om

pa
ny

Ad
m

in
O

ve
rh

d
St

an
da

rd
 L

ab
or

 L
ab

or
 C

os
t

%
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l
Ite

m
 C

os
t

Pr
ec

ap
.

M
at

l. 
C

os
t

M
at

er
ia

l
C

os
t

Q
ty

As
se

t
Ty

pe
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ac

co
un

t/
As

se
m

bl
y 

U
ni

t
Tr

an
sp

t
O

ve
rh

d
M

at
er

ia
l

O
ve

rh
d

La
bo

r
O

ve
rh

d
To

ta
l

 C
os

t

W
or

k 
Re

qu
es

t #
: 8

17
78

21
6

R
eg

io
n:

AE
P 

Te
xa

s

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
:

D
is

tri
ct

:
D

C
P0

32
89

76
17

5
ED

N
10

00
96

 - 
D

s/
TC

C
/P

ub
lic

 R
el

oc
at

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:
Ar

ea
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
os

t A
dj

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

 36
70

00
0

 U
G

 C
on

du
ct

or
s 

&
 D

ev
ic

es

$4
13

.2
7

$2
22

.1
1

$0
.0

0
$6

8.
22

$2
6.

37
$0

.0
0

M
74

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
6.

57
$0

.0
0

U
C

TA
-P

C
C

-D
U

C
TA

,P
la

ce
 C

ab
le

 in
 C

on
du

it,
D

is
t

U
C

TA
-P

C
C

-D

$3
6.

16
$1

6.
90

$0
.4

0
$5

.1
8

$2
.6

0
$0

.0
0

M
12

$3
.7

4
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

.3
4

$0
.0

0
U

G
N

D
-T

AG
-C

U
G

N
D

,T
AG

 C
AB

LE
 M

AR
KE

R
 (W

H
IT

E)
,C

ab
le

U
G

N
D

-T
AG

-C

$3
,3

57
.2

2
$9

62
.8

0
$1

33
.6

0
$2

95
.7

2
$3

11
.8

4
$0

.0
0

A
12

$1
,2

34
.6

6
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

18
.6

0
$0

.0
0

U
PT

M
-S

O
-5

00
-1

5
U

PT
M

,S
hr

in
k 

O
ut

do
or

,5
00

,1
5k

V
U

PT
M

-S
O

-5
00

-1
5

$5
29

.2
0

$4
5.

04
$3

8.
00

$1
3.

84
$6

1.
54

$0
.0

0
M

4
$3

51
.2

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

9.
58

$0
.0

0
U

R
SG

-D
-4

00
U

R
SG

,D
is

tr,
3.

5i
n 

to
 4

.0
0i

n
U

R
SG

-D
-4

00

$9
01

.6
4

$3
04

.0
4

$2
8.

66
$9

3.
38

$7
8.

48
$0

.0
0

M
12

$2
64

.8
8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
32

.2
0

$0
.0

0
U

R
SG

-D
-C

P
U

R
SG

,D
is

tr,
C

ab
le

 P
os

tio
ne

r
U

R
SG

-D
-C

P

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
15

.3
9%

$1
4,

49
6.

02
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

80
.3

0
$8

27
.1

7
$7

92
.5

0
$1

,5
29

.4
6

$0
.0

0
$7

,6
44

.7
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

21
.8

6

To
ta

l W
or

k 
R

eq
ue

st
 C

ha
rg

es
:

$6
4,

95
6.

05
To

ta
l W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 C

os
ts

$2
6,

62
4.

45
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

4,
95

6.
05

$0
.0

0
$1

6,
76

3.
66

$2
,8

80
.7

7
$5

,1
48

.7
8

$6
,2

49
.8

6
$0

.0
0

72
88

.5
3*

Jo
b 

Si
te

 H
ou

rs
/L

ab
or

 C
os

t  
Br

ea
kd

ow
n:

To
ta

l L
ab

or
 C

os
t

Jo
b 

Si
te

 H
ou

rs
La

bo
r C

os
t

In
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
Sm

al
l J

ob
D

e-
en

er
gi

ze
d

Tr
av

el

AE
P

$7
,2

88
.5

3
$7

,2
88

.5
3

$7
,2

88
.5

3
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,2
88

.5
3

$7
,2

88
.5

3
16

2.
00

To
ta

l J
ob

 S
ite

 H
ou

rs
/L

ab
or

 C
os

t:

 * 
 - 

 A
m

ou
nt

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 z

er
o 

fo
r a

ll 
C

on
tra

ct
 w

or
k 

re
qu

es
ts

.

16
2.

00
$7

,2
88

.5
3

$7
,2

88
.5

3
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

 **
 - 

N
o 

cu
 b

id
 g

ro
up

 o
r r

at
e 

fo
r t

hi
s 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
.



  W
or

k 
R

eq
ue

st
 C

os
t E

st
im

at
e 

D
et

ai
l

D
at

e:
 

7/
22

/2
02

2

Pa
ge

:
1 

of
 4

Ti
m

e:
 

14
:3

3:
07

11
71

2
D

ep
t I

D
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
om

pa
ny

Ad
m

in
O

ve
rh

d
St

an
da

rd
 L

ab
or

 L
ab

or
 C

os
t

%
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l
Ite

m
 C

os
t

Pr
ec

ap
.

M
at

l. 
C

os
t

M
at

er
ia

l
C

os
t

Q
ty

As
se

t
Ty

pe
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ac

co
un

t/
As

se
m

bl
y 

U
ni

t
Tr

an
sp

t
O

ve
rh

d
M

at
er

ia
l

O
ve

rh
d

La
bo

r
O

ve
rh

d
To

ta
l

 C
os

t

W
or

k 
Re

qu
es

t #
: 8

20
24

02
3

R
eg

io
n:

AE
P 

Te
xa

s

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
:

D
is

tri
ct

:
D

C
P0

33
05

58
17

5
ED

N
10

00
96

 - 
D

s/
TC

C
/P

ub
lic

 R
el

oc
at

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:
Ar

ea
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
os

t A
dj

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

 36
40

00
0

 Po
le

s,
 T

ow
er

s,
 a

nd
 F

ix
tu

re
s

$1
,3

23
.3

0
$2

48
.4

0
$7

3.
50

$7
6.

30
$1

38
.1

0
$0

.0
0

M
10

$6
79

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
08

.0
0

$0
.0

0
AN

C
-D

H
M

-1
0-

84
-D

1
AN

C
,D

bl
 H

lx
 M

ac
h,

10
in

,8
4i

n,
D

b 
Ey

e 
1i

n
AN

C
-D

H
M

-1
0-

84
-D

1

$1
,1

12
.7

0
$2

48
.4

0
$5

5.
50

$7
6.

30
$1

11
.6

0
$0

.0
0

M
10

$5
12

.9
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
08

.0
0

$0
.0

0
AN

C
-S

H
M

-1
0-

84
-D

1
AN

C
,S

gl
 H

lx
 M

ac
h,

10
in

,8
4i

n,
D

b 
Ey

e 
1i

n
AN

C
-S

H
M

-1
0-

84
-D

1

$5
,1

92
.8

9
$3

14
.6

4
$3

93
.1

1
$9

6.
67

$6
18

.6
4

$0
.0

0
A

19
$3

,6
33

.0
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
36

.8
0

$0
.0

0
AR

M
-8

SF
-G

N
-D

L
AR

M
,8

ft 
Sg

l.F
ib

er
gl

as
s,

G
ai

n,
D

E 
Li

gh
t

AR
M

-8
SF

-G
N

-D
L

$1
,1

80
.9

6
$1

32
.4

8
$7

9.
76

$4
0.

72
$1

33
.6

0
$0

.0
0

A
8

$7
36

.8
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
7.

60
$0

.0
0

AR
M

-8
SF

-G
N

-T
L

AR
M

,8
ft 

Sg
l.F

ib
er

gl
as

s,
G

ai
n,

Ta
ng

en
t L

D
AR

M
-8

SF
-G

N
-T

L

$1
49

.7
8

$6
6.

24
$2

.2
7

$2
0.

35
$1

1.
21

$0
.0

0
M

4
$2

0.
91

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
8.

80
$0

.0
0

BK
T-

AR
M

L-
S

BK
T,

C
ro

ss
ar

m
 in

Li
n,

St
ee

l
BK

T-
AR

M
L-

S

$4
33

.8
0

$1
98

.7
0

$5
.5

0
$6

1.
00

$3
1.

70
$0

.0
0

M
20

$5
0.

50
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

6.
40

$0
.0

0
G

YD
-M

PY
G

YD
,M

ar
ke

r-P
la

st
ic

-Y
el

lo
w

G
YD

-M
PY

$2
,6

76
.3

2
$8

74
.3

8
$8

9.
54

$2
68

.5
2

$2
36

.1
8

$0
.0

0
M

22
$8

27
.5

4
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

80
.1

6
$0

.0
0

G
YF

-3
8-

D
-7

8P
-E

P
G

YF
,3

/8
,D

ow
n,

78
in

 P
ol

e 
m

t,E
ye

Pl
at

e
G

YF
-3

8-
D

-7
8P

-E
P

$3
56

.7
2

$0
.0

0
$3

0.
46

$0
.0

0
$4

5.
00

$0
.0

0
M

88
0

$2
81

.2
6

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

G
YW

-3
8

G
YW

,3
/8

 in
. E

H
S 

(1
5,

40
0 

lb
s)

G
YW

-3
8

$2
,7

60
.8

0
$2

64
.9

6
$1

93
.4

4
$8

1.
44

$3
17

.6
0

$0
.0

0
M

16
$1

,7
88

.1
6

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
15

.2
0

$0
.0

0
PI

N
-1

5-
PT

P-
K

Pi
n,

15
kV

,P
ol

e 
to

p,
C

on
ta

m
in

at
ed

PI
N

-1
5-

PT
P-

K

$1
,6

53
.8

3
$2

38
.5

3
$1

03
.2

0
$7

3.
21

$1
80

.9
6

$0
.0

0
M

48
$9

54
.2

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

03
.6

8
$0

.0
0

PI
N

-X
AA

Pi
n,

C
ro

ss
ar

m
,8

in
PI

N
-X

AA

$1
25

.4
6

$0
.0

0
$1

0.
70

$0
.0

0
$1

5.
81

$0
.0

0
M

38
$9

8.
95

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

PL
D

-E
YE

PL
D

,E
ye

bo
lt 

D
ea

de
nd

PL
D

-E
YE

$1
59

.0
6

$0
.0

0
$1

3.
59

$0
.0

0
$2

0.
10

$0
.0

0
M

42
$1

25
.3

7
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
PL

D
-E

YE
-A

R
M

PL
D

, E
ye

bo
lt 

D
ea

de
nd

, A
rm

PL
D

-E
YE

-A
R

M

$7
36

.6
9

$2
10

.3
1

$2
9.

47
$6

4.
60

$6
8.

54
$0

.0
0

A
1

$2
72

.3
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
1.

44
$0

.0
0

PO
L-

35
-4

-C
R

Po
le

,3
5f

t,C
la

ss
 4

,C
re

os
ot

e
PO

L-
35

-4
-C

R

$1
6,

32
5.

10
$3

,7
75

.6
5

$7
93

.5
0

$1
,1

59
.6

5
$1

,6
21

.5
0

$0
.0

0
A

15
$7

,3
33

.2
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,6

41
.6

0
$0

.0
0

PO
L-

45
-2

-C
R

Po
le

,4
5f

t,C
la

ss
 2

,c
re

os
ot

e
PO

L-
45

-2
-C

R

$1
,5

24
.5

0
$2

79
.8

6
$8

5.
64

$8
5.

96
$1

59
.8

6
$0

.0
0

A
1

$7
91

.5
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
21

.6
8

$0
.0

0
PO

L-
50

-1
-C

R
Po

le
,5

0f
t,C

la
ss

 1
,C

re
os

ot
e

PO
L-

50
-1

-C
R

$7
,5

23
.7

6
$1

,6
79

.1
6

$3
75

.3
6

$5
15

.7
6

$7
54

.3
8

$0
.0

0
A

6
$3

,4
69

.0
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
30

.0
8

$0
.0

0
PO

L-
50

-2
-C

R
Po

le
,5

0f
t,C

la
ss

 2
,C

re
os

ot
e

PO
L-

50
-2

-C
R

$5
61

.6
0

$2
38

.4
0

$1
0.

08
$7

3.
28

$4
3.

20
$0

.0
0

M
16

$9
2.

96
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

03
.6

8
$0

.0
0

SA
A-

3-
C

V
SA

A,
3 

in
ch

,C
le

vi
s

SA
A-

3-
C

V

$4
0.

66
$1

4.
90

$1
.1

0
$4

.5
8

$3
.4

0
$0

.0
0

M
1

$1
0.

20
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

.4
8

$0
.0

0
SA

A-
C

L-
33

6
SA

A,
Su

sp
 C

la
m

p 
Li

gh
t A

ng
le

,3
36

SA
A-

C
L-

33
6

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
52

.3
9%

$4
3,

83
7.

93
$0

.0
0

$8
,7

85
.0

1
$2

,3
45

.7
2

$2
,6

98
.3

4
$4

,5
11

.3
8

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
67

7.
88

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,8

19
.6

0

 36
50

00
0

 O
H

 C
on

du
ct

or
 a

nd
 D

ev
ic

es

$8
36

.9
0

$4
04

.1
2

$7
.3

1
$1

24
.1

3
$5

8.
71

$0
.0

0
M

61
$6

6.
95

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
75

.6
8

$0
.0

0
C

N
C

-S
N

B-
2

C
N

C
,S

pl
ic

e 
N

on
-T

en
si

on
 B

ar
e,

#6
-#

2
C

N
C

-S
N

B-
2

$3
5.

84
$0

.0
0

$3
.0

5
$0

.0
0

$4
.5

2
$0

.0
0

M
4

$2
8.

27
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
C

N
D

-H
LC

2
C

N
D

,H
ot

 L
in

e 
cl

am
p 

#6
-#

2
C

N
D

-H
LC

2

$1
43

.2
7

$5
9.

61
$2

.7
6

$1
8.

31
$1

1.
16

$0
.0

0
M

4
$2

5.
51

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
5.

92
$0

.0
0

C
N

D
-S

2O
C

N
D

,S
tir

ru
p 

#2
 O

pe
n

C
N

D
-S

2O

$5
,6

81
.1

9
$2

,2
96

.4
7

$1
20

.1
5

$7
05

.3
2

$4
50

.2
9

$0
.0

0
A

73
96

$1
,1

10
.5

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

98
.4

6
$0

.0
0

C
O

N
-2

-A
AA

-1
-B

-R
EE

L
C

O
N

,#
2 

AW
G

,A
lu

m
 A

llo
y,O

ne
,B

ar
e,

R
ee

ls
C

O
N

-2
-A

AA
-1

-B
-R

EE
L

$1
22

.8
5

$2
6.

08
$6

.3
4

$8
.0

1
$1

2.
47

$0
.0

0
A

84
$5

8.
61

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
1.

34
$0

.0
0

C
O

N
-2

-A
AA

-3
-P

C
O

N
,#

2 
AW

G
,A

lu
m

 A
llo

y,T
hr

ee
,P

ol
y

C
O

N
-2

-A
AA

-3
-P

$3
,9

04
.2

0
$1

,7
73

.6
0

$5
1.

51
$5

44
.7

4
$2

86
.8

0
$0

.0
0

M
63

$4
76

.4
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
71

.1
2

$0
.0

0
D

EC
-2

0A
L

D
EC

,#
4 

- #
2/

0 
AA

,A
L,

AS
D

EC
-2

0A
L

$1
76

.4
0

$6
6.

20
$4

.5
0

$2
0.

30
$1

4.
60

$0
.0

0
M

10
$4

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
8.

80
$0

.0
0

D
EG

-2
-S

PA
D

EG
,#

2,
Sl

ac
k 

Sp
an

 A
lu

m
D

EG
-2

-S
PA



  W
or

k 
R

eq
ue

st
 C

os
t E

st
im

at
e 

D
et

ai
l

D
at

e:
 

7/
22

/2
02

2

Pa
ge

:
2 

of
 4

Ti
m

e:
 

14
:3

3:
07

11
71

2
D

ep
t I

D
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
om

pa
ny

Ad
m

in
O

ve
rh

d
St

an
da

rd
 L

ab
or

 L
ab

or
 C

os
t

%
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l
Ite

m
 C

os
t

Pr
ec

ap
.

M
at

l. 
C

os
t

M
at

er
ia

l
C

os
t

Q
ty

As
se

t
Ty

pe
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ac

co
un

t/
As

se
m

bl
y 

U
ni

t
Tr

an
sp

t
O

ve
rh

d
M

at
er

ia
l

O
ve

rh
d

La
bo

r
O

ve
rh

d
To

ta
l

 C
os

t

W
or

k 
Re

qu
es

t #
: 8

20
24

02
3

R
eg

io
n:

AE
P 

Te
xa

s

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
:

D
is

tri
ct

:
D

C
P0

33
05

58
17

5
ED

N
10

00
96

 - 
D

s/
TC

C
/P

ub
lic

 R
el

oc
at

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:
Ar

ea
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
os

t A
dj

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

 36
50

00
0

 O
H

 C
on

du
ct

or
 a

nd
 D

ev
ic

es

$6
68

.9
0

$1
98

.7
0

$2
5.

50
$6

1.
00

$6
1.

30
$0

.0
0

M
30

$2
36

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
6.

40
$0

.0
0

D
EG

-2
-S

PA
J

D
EG

,#
2,

Sl
ac

k 
sp

an
 A

lu
m

 fo
r J

-n
ec

k
D

EG
-2

-S
PA

J

$3
2.

13
$0

.0
0

$2
.7

4
$0

.0
0

$4
.0

5
$0

.0
0

M
3

$2
5.

34
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
EQ

L-
1-

4-
C

-4
-C

-L
C

1
EQ

L,
1 

Ph
as

e,
#4

,S
ol

,#
4,

So
l,1

00
a 

C
/O

EQ
L-

1-
4-

C
-4

-C
-L

C
1

$3
,0

84
.6

3
$0

.0
0

$2
63

.1
3

$0
.0

0
$3

89
.1

3
$0

.0
0

M
63

$2
,4

32
.3

7
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
IN

S-
15

-D
-S

-C
IN

S,
15

kV
,D

ea
de

nd
,P

ol
ym

er
,C

or
r

IN
S-

15
-D

-S
-C

$1
,9

32
.8

0
$5

29
.9

2
$8

0.
82

$1
62

.7
9

$1
82

.4
0

$0
.0

0
M

64
$7

46
.4

7
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

30
.4

0
$0

.0
0

IN
S-

15
-P

-S
-C

IN
S,

15
kV

,P
in

,S
ilic

on
 P

ol
ym

er
,C

or
r

IN
S-

15
-P

-S
-C

$1
22

.1
0

$4
9.

70
$2

.5
5

$1
5.

25
$9

.6
5

$0
.0

0
M

15
$2

3.
35

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
1.

60
$0

.0
0

JP
R

-2
-A

AA
-1

-B
JP

R
,#

2 
AW

G
,A

lu
m

 A
llo

y, 
O

ne
, B

ar
e

JP
R

-2
-A

AA
-1

-B

$6
16

.4
7

$3
12

.9
6

$2
.9

4
$9

6.
18

$4
1.

43
$0

.0
0

M
21

$2
6.

88
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

36
.0

8
$0

.0
0

SA
A-

D
I-2

SA
A,

D
ea

d 
En

d 
G

rip
, T

hi
m

bl
e

SA
A-

D
I-2

$4
85

.5
4

$1
29

.1
7

$2
0.

92
$3

9.
67

$4
6.

27
$0

.0
0

A
3

$1
93

.3
5

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
6.

16
$0

.0
0

SW
I-1

5-
C

O
1-

10
0-

H
SW

I,1
5k

V,
Li

ne
 C

ut
ou

t 1
PH

,1
00

A,
H

oo
k

SW
I-1

5-
C

O
1-

10
0-

H

$6
5.

64
$0

.0
0

$5
.5

8
$0

.0
0

$8
.2

8
$0

.0
0

M
18

$5
1.

78
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
TI

E-
2-

1T
P-

J
TI

E,
2 

AW
G

,S
in

gl
e 

To
p,

J 
N

ec
k

TI
E-

2-
1T

P-
J

$1
6.

62
$0

.0
0

$1
.4

4
$0

.0
0

$2
.1

0
$0

.0
0

M
6

$1
3.

08
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
TI

E-
2-

SP
3-

N
TI

E,
2 

AW
G

,S
po

ol
 3

in
,N

eu
tra

l/S
ec

TI
E-

2-
SP

3-
N

$1
0.

37
$0

.0
0

$0
.8

9
$0

.0
0

$1
.3

0
$0

.0
0

M
96

$8
.1

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
TI

E-
4-

AL
H

-F
TI

E,
4 

AW
G

,A
L 

H
an

d 
Ti

e,
F 

N
ec

k
TI

E-
4-

AL
H

-F

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
34

.8
6%

$1
7,

93
5.

85
$0

.0
0

$5
,8

46
.5

3
$6

02
.1

3
$1

,7
95

.7
0

$1
,5

84
.4

6
$0

.0
0

$5
,5

65
.0

7
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
41

.9
6

 36
80

00
0

 Tr
an

sf
or

m
er

 D
ev

ic
es

$1
57

.4
9

$6
4.

58
$3

.1
8

$1
9.

84
$1

2.
38

$0
.0

0
M

1
$2

9.
43

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
8.

08
$0

.0
0

EQ
L-

1-
4-

C
-2

-S
-X

EQ
L,

1 
Ph

,#
4,

C
U

 S
ol

,#
2,

C
U

 S
tr,

Xf
r

EQ
L-

1-
4-

C
-2

-S
-X

$1
36

.1
9

$2
6.

50
$7

.4
1

$8
.1

4
$1

4.
11

$0
.0

0
A

1
$6

8.
51

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
1.

52
$0

.0
0

XC
O

-1
5-

10
0-

7
XC

O
,1

5k
VP

ol
ym

er
,1

00
 A

m
p,

7k
A

XC
O

-1
5-

10
0-

7

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
0.

54
%

$2
93

.6
8

$0
.0

0
$9

1.
08

$1
0.

59
$2

7.
98

$2
6.

49
$0

.0
0

$9
7.

94
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

9.
60

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Tr

an
sf

er

 37
30

00
0

 St
re

et
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

&
 S

ig
na

l S
ys

te
m

s

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

M
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
G

N
D

-L
G

-S
L

G
N

D
,L

ug
,S

t L
t

G
N

D
-L

G
-S

L

$1
50

.9
7

$8
1.

14
$0

.0
0

$2
4.

92
$9

.6
3

$0
.0

0
M

1
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
5.

28
$0

.0
0

SL
B-

W
-1

4-
S-

1-
S

SL
B,

W
oo

d,
14

ft,
St

ee
l,1

Po
s,

St
re

et
SL

B-
W

-1
4-

S-
1-

S

$1
26

.3
3

$6
7.

90
$0

.0
0

$2
0.

85
$8

.0
6

$0
.0

0
A

1
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
9.

52
$0

.0
0

SL
T-

25
0-

SR
M

25
0W

 M
ul

ti-
Vo

lt 
So

di
um

 R
oa

dw
ay

 R
ef

ra
ct

or
SL

T-
25

0-
SR

M

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
0.

89
%

$2
77

.3
0

$0
.0

0
$1

49
.0

4
$0

.0
0

$4
5.

77
$1

7.
69

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
4.

80

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

 36
40

00
0

 Po
le

s,
 T

ow
er

s,
 a

nd
 F

ix
tu

re
s

$5
5.

47
$2

9.
81

$0
.0

0
$9

.1
6

$3
.5

4
$0

.0
0

M
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2.
96

$0
.0

0
AN

C
-D

H
M

-1
0-

84
-D

1
AN

C
,D

bl
 H

lx
 M

ac
h,

10
in

,8
4i

n,
D

b 
Ey

e 
1i

n
AN

C
-D

H
M

-1
0-

84
-D

1

$1
8.

49
$9

.9
4

$0
.0

0
$3

.0
5

$1
.1

8
$0

.0
0

A
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

.3
2

$0
.0

0
AR

M
-8

SF
-G

N
-D

L
AR

M
,8

ft 
Sg

l.F
ib

er
gl

as
s,

G
ai

n,
D

E 
Li

gh
t

AR
M

-8
SF

-G
N

-D
L

$1
10

.9
4

$5
9.

64
$0

.0
0

$1
8.

30
$7

.0
8

$0
.0

0
A

6
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
5.

92
$0

.0
0

AR
M

-8
SF

-G
N

-T
L

AR
M

,8
ft 

Sg
l.F

ib
er

gl
as

s,
G

ai
n,

Ta
ng

en
t L

D
AR

M
-8

SF
-G

N
-T

L



  W
or

k 
R

eq
ue

st
 C

os
t E

st
im

at
e 

D
et

ai
l

D
at

e:
 

7/
22

/2
02

2

Pa
ge

:
3 

of
 4

Ti
m

e:
 

14
:3

3:
07

11
71

2
D

ep
t I

D
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
om

pa
ny

Ad
m

in
O

ve
rh

d
St

an
da

rd
 L

ab
or

 L
ab

or
 C

os
t

%
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l
Ite

m
 C

os
t

Pr
ec

ap
.

M
at

l. 
C

os
t

M
at

er
ia

l
C

os
t

Q
ty

As
se

t
Ty

pe
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ac

co
un

t/
As

se
m

bl
y 

U
ni

t
Tr

an
sp

t
O

ve
rh

d
M

at
er

ia
l

O
ve

rh
d

La
bo

r
O

ve
rh

d
To

ta
l

 C
os

t

W
or

k 
Re

qu
es

t #
: 8

20
24

02
3

R
eg

io
n:

AE
P 

Te
xa

s

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
:

D
is

tri
ct

:
D

C
P0

33
05

58
17

5
ED

N
10

00
96

 - 
D

s/
TC

C
/P

ub
lic

 R
el

oc
at

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:
Ar

ea
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
os

t A
dj

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

 36
40

00
0

 Po
le

s,
 T

ow
er

s,
 a

nd
 F

ix
tu

re
s

$7
3.

95
$3

9.
74

$0
.0

0
$1

2.
21

$4
.7

2
$0

.0
0

M
4

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

7.
28

$0
.0

0
BK

T-
AR

M
L-

S
BK

T,
C

ro
ss

ar
m

 in
Li

n,
St

ee
l

BK
T-

AR
M

L-
S

$3
0.

82
$1

6.
56

$0
.0

0
$5

.0
9

$1
.9

7
$0

.0
0

M
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

.2
0

$0
.0

0
G

YD
-M

PY
G

YD
,M

ar
ke

r-P
la

st
ic

-Y
el

lo
w

G
YD

-M
PY

$1
01

.6
8

$5
4.

65
$0

.0
0

$1
6.

78
$6

.4
9

$0
.0

0
M

3
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
3.

76
$0

.0
0

G
YF

-3
8-

D
-7

8P
-E

P
G

YF
,3

/8
,D

ow
n,

78
in

 P
ol

e 
m

t,E
ye

Pl
at

e
G

YF
-3

8-
D

-7
8P

-E
P

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

M
12

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

G
YW

-3
8

G
YW

,3
/8

 in
. E

H
S 

(1
5,

40
0 

lb
s)

G
YW

-3
8

$1
10

.9
4

$5
9.

64
$0

.0
0

$1
8.

30
$7

.0
8

$0
.0

0
M

6
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
5.

92
$0

.0
0

PI
N

-1
5-

PT
P-

K
Pi

n,
15

kV
,P

ol
e 

to
p,

C
on

ta
m

in
at

ed
PI

N
-1

5-
PT

P-
K

$8
6.

24
$4

6.
34

$0
.0

0
$1

4.
21

$5
.5

3
$0

.0
0

M
14

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

0.
16

$0
.0

0
PI

N
-X

AA
Pi

n,
C

ro
ss

ar
m

,8
in

PI
N

-X
AA

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

M
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
PL

D
-E

YE
PL

D
,E

ye
bo

lt 
D

ea
de

nd
PL

D
-E

YE

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

M
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
PL

D
-E

YE
-A

R
M

PL
D

, E
ye

bo
lt 

D
ea

de
nd

, A
rm

PL
D

-E
YE

-A
R

M

$1
50

.9
7

$8
1.

14
$0

.0
0

$2
4.

92
$9

.6
3

$0
.0

0
A

1
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
5.

28
$0

.0
0

PO
L-

35
-5

-C
R

Po
le

,3
5f

t,C
la

ss
 5

,C
re

os
ot

e
PO

L-
35

-5
-C

R

$3
01

.9
4

$1
62

.2
8

$0
.0

0
$4

9.
84

$1
9.

26
$0

.0
0

A
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

0.
56

$0
.0

0
PO

L-
40

-2
-C

R
Po

le
,4

0f
t,C

la
ss

 2
,C

re
os

ot
e

PO
L-

40
-2

-C
R

$4
52

.9
1

$2
43

.4
2

$0
.0

0
$7

4.
76

$2
8.

89
$0

.0
0

A
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

05
.8

4
$0

.0
0

PO
L-

40
-4

-C
R

Po
le

,4
0f

t,C
la

ss
 4

,C
re

os
ot

e
PO

L-
40

-4
-C

R

$1
91

.0
3

$1
02

.6
7

$0
.0

0
$3

1.
53

$1
2.

19
$0

.0
0

A
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

4.
64

$0
.0

0
PO

L-
45

-4
-C

R
Po

le
,4

5f
t,C

la
ss

 4
,C

re
os

ot
e

PO
L-

45
-4

-C
R

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
5.

40
%

$1
,6

85
.3

8
$0

.0
0

$9
05

.8
3

$0
.0

0
$2

78
.1

5
$1

07
.5

6
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

93
.8

4

 36
50

00
0

 O
H

 C
on

du
ct

or
 a

nd
 D

ev
ic

es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

M
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
C

N
D

-H
LC

2
C

N
D

,H
ot

 L
in

e 
cl

am
p 

#6
-#

2
C

N
D

-H
LC

2

$1
8.

49
$9

.9
4

$0
.0

0
$3

.0
5

$1
.1

8
$0

.0
0

M
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

.3
2

$0
.0

0
C

N
D

-S
2O

C
N

D
,S

tir
ru

p 
#2

 O
pe

n
C

N
D

-S
2O

$1
,2

97
.2

1
$6

97
.1

7
$0

.0
0

$2
14

.1
4

$8
2.

77
$0

.0
0

A
84

20
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
03

.1
3

$0
.0

0
C

O
N

-2
-A

AA
-1

-B
C

O
N

,#
2 

AW
G

,A
lu

m
 A

llo
y,O

ne
,B

ar
e,

C
oi

ls
C

O
N

-2
-A

AA
-1

-B

$1
2.

95
$6

.9
6

$0
.0

0
$2

.1
4

$0
.8

3
$0

.0
0

A
84

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

.0
2

$0
.0

0
C

O
N

-2
-A

AA
-3

-P
C

O
N

,#
2 

AW
G

,A
lu

m
 A

llo
y,T

hr
ee

,P
ol

y
C

O
N

-2
-A

AA
-3

-P

$1
5.

40
$8

.2
8

$0
.0

0
$2

.5
4

$0
.9

8
$0

.0
0

A
10

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
.6

0
$0

.0
0

C
O

N
-4

-A
AA

-2
-P

C
O

N
,#

4 
AW

G
,A

lu
m

 A
llo

y,T
w

o,
Po

ly
C

O
N

-4
-A

AA
-2

-P

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

M
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
EQ

L-
1-

4-
C

-4
-C

-L
C

1
EQ

L,
1 

Ph
as

e,
#4

,S
ol

,#
4,

So
l,1

00
a 

C
/O

EQ
L-

1-
4-

C
-4

-C
-L

C
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

M
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
IN

S-
15

-D
-S

-C
IN

S,
15

kV
,D

ea
de

nd
,P

ol
ym

er
,C

or
r

IN
S-

15
-D

-S
-C

$2
46

.4
7

$1
32

.4
7

$0
.0

0
$4

0.
67

$1
5.

73
$0

.0
0

M
20

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

7.
60

$0
.0

0
IN

S-
15

-P
-S

-C
IN

S,
15

kV
,P

in
,S

ilic
on

 P
ol

ym
er

,C
or

r
IN

S-
15

-P
-S

-C

$8
3.

19
$4

4.
71

$0
.0

0
$1

3.
73

$5
.3

1
$0

.0
0

A
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

9.
44

$0
.0

0
SW

I-1
5-

C
O

1-
10

0-
H

SW
I,1

5k
V,

Li
ne

 C
ut

ou
t 1

PH
,1

00
A,

H
oo

k
SW

I-1
5-

C
O

1-
10

0-
H

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
5.

36
%

$1
,6

73
.7

1
$0

.0
0

$8
99

.5
3

$0
.0

0
$2

76
.2

7
$1

06
.8

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

91
.1

1

 36
80

00
0

 Tr
an

sf
or

m
er

 D
ev

ic
es

$4
3.

13
$2

3.
18

$0
.0

0
$7

.1
2

$2
.7

5
$0

.0
0

M
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0.
08

$0
.0

0
EQ

L-
1-

4-
C

-2
-S

-X
EQ

L,
1 

Ph
,#

4,
C

U
 S

ol
,#

2,
C

U
 S

tr,
Xf

r
EQ

L-
1-

4-
C

-2
-S

-X



  W
or

k 
R

eq
ue

st
 C

os
t E

st
im

at
e 

D
et

ai
l

D
at

e:
 

7/
22

/2
02

2

Pa
ge

:
4 

of
 4

Ti
m

e:
 

14
:3

3:
07

11
71

2
D

ep
t I

D
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
om

pa
ny

Ad
m

in
O

ve
rh

d
St

an
da

rd
 L

ab
or

 L
ab

or
 C

os
t

%
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l
Ite

m
 C

os
t

Pr
ec

ap
.

M
at

l. 
C

os
t

M
at

er
ia

l
C

os
t

Q
ty

As
se

t
Ty

pe
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ac

co
un

t/
As

se
m

bl
y 

U
ni

t
Tr

an
sp

t
O

ve
rh

d
M

at
er

ia
l

O
ve

rh
d

La
bo

r
O

ve
rh

d
To

ta
l

 C
os

t

W
or

k 
Re

qu
es

t #
: 8

20
24

02
3

R
eg

io
n:

AE
P 

Te
xa

s

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
:

D
is

tri
ct

:
D

C
P0

33
05

58
17

5
ED

N
10

00
96

 - 
D

s/
TC

C
/P

ub
lic

 R
el

oc
at

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:
Ar

ea
:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

C
os

t A
dj

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

 36
80

00
0

 Tr
an

sf
or

m
er

 D
ev

ic
es

$2
4.

65
$1

3.
25

$0
.0

0
$4

.0
7

$1
.5

7
$0

.0
0

A
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

.7
6

$0
.0

0
XC

O
-1

5-
10

0-
7

XC
O

,1
5k

VP
ol

ym
er

,1
00

 A
m

p,
7k

A
XC

O
-1

5-
10

0-
7

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
0.

22
%

$6
7.

78
$0

.0
0

$3
6.

43
$0

.0
0

$1
1.

19
$4

.3
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
5.

84

 37
30

00
0

 St
re

et
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

&
 S

ig
na

l S
ys

te
m

s

$1
.9

3
$1

.0
4

$0
.0

0
$0

.3
2

$0
.1

2
$0

.0
0

M
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.4
5

$0
.0

0
G

N
D

-L
G

-S
L

G
N

D
,L

ug
,S

t L
t

G
N

D
-L

G
-S

L

$4
9.

31
$2

6.
50

$0
.0

0
$8

.1
4

$3
.1

5
$0

.0
0

M
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

1.
52

$0
.0

0
SL

B-
W

-1
4-

S-
1-

S
SL

B,
W

oo
d,

14
ft,

St
ee

l,1
Po

s,
St

re
et

SL
B-

W
-1

4-
S-

1-
S

$5
2.

38
$2

8.
15

$0
.0

0
$8

.6
5

$3
.3

4
$0

.0
0

A
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2.
24

$0
.0

0
SL

T-
25

0-
SR

M
25

0W
 M

ul
ti-

Vo
lt 

So
di

um
 R

oa
dw

ay
 R

ef
ra

ct
or

SL
T-

25
0-

SR
M

To
ta

l C
om

pa
ny

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

/C
0.

33
%

$1
03

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$5

5.
69

$0
.0

0
$1

7.
11

$6
.6

1
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

4.
21

To
ta

l W
or

k 
R

eq
ue

st
 C

ha
rg

es
:

$6
5,

87
5.

25
To

ta
l W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 C

os
ts

$2
7,

34
0.

89
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

5,
87

5.
25

$0
.0

0
$1

6,
76

9.
14

$2
,9

58
.4

4
$5

,1
50

.5
1

$6
,3

65
.3

1
$0

.0
0

99
99

99
99

96
*

Jo
b 

Si
te

 H
ou

rs
/L

ab
or

 C
os

t  
Br

ea
kd

ow
n:

To
ta

l L
ab

or
 C

os
t

Jo
b 

Si
te

 H
ou

rs
La

bo
r C

os
t

In
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
Sm

al
l J

ob
D

e-
en

er
gi

ze
d

Tr
av

el

AE
P

$7
,2

90
.9

6
$7

,2
90

.9
6

$7
,2

90
.9

6
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,2
90

.9
6

$7
,2

90
.9

6
16

1.
95

To
ta

l J
ob

 S
ite

 H
ou

rs
/L

ab
or

 C
os

t:

 * 
 - 

 A
m

ou
nt

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 z

er
o 

fo
r a

ll 
C

on
tra

ct
 w

or
k 

re
qu

es
ts

.

16
1.

95
$7

,2
90

.9
6

$7
,2

90
.9

6
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

 **
 - 

N
o 

cu
 b

id
 g

ro
up

 o
r r

at
e 

fo
r t

hi
s 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
.





Item 3B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  3B                       

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        3/22/2023                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      3/28/2023     
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2023-18 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL  OF AN 

AGREEMENT WITH MAGIC VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE FOR PARTICIPATION IN 
RELOCATION OF ELECTRICAL LINE AT JACKSON ROAD AND JUAN BALLI ROAD FOR 
THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.                                                                                                  __ 
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of Resolution 2023-18 for final close out and adjustment.       ___________________ 
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2023-18 – Consideration and 

Approval of an agreement with Magic Valley Electric Cooperative for Participation in 
Relocation of Electrical Line at Jackson Road and Juan Balli Road for the 365 Tollway 
Project, as presented.                                  _________________________                  
.            

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
10.       Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved         Disapproved    X    None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved         Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                             3C 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED         03/20/2023
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE      03/28/2023 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2023-17 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 8 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING, INC. TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR 
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 3 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3._________________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of CA 3 to the PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2023-17 – Consideration and
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 8 to the Professional Services Agreement with
HDR Engineering, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental
Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 3, as presented.____________________________

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

          Resolution No. 

     

✔

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

 TION 023-17   

$ 488,658

8

2019-01

$ 289,198.08

2020-37

$ 488,657.91

$ 331,714.69

2021-22 $ 197,746.02

2021-52

2022-12 Contract Amendment 4 for WA 7

PSA to provide General Consultant Services

Contract Amendment 2 Due SA1WA 2 & WA 3

Contract Amendment 2 for WA 4

Contract Amendment 3 for WA 5 & WA 6 $ 389,468.97

$ 119,970.68

$ 1,418,647.96

Contact Amendment 8 for SWA3 for WA32023-17

$ 2,946,206.23

Approval of Contract Amendment Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 3

$ 289,198.08

$ 289,198.08

 
$ 3,235,404.31

P. Rodriguez, ED

Description Amount 

Goal & Options:



2022-23 Contract Amendment 5 for WA8 $ 1,244,594.55

2022-53 $ 174,053.41

2023-08 $ 0.00

CA 6 for SA2 for WA3 & SA1 for WA4

CA 7 - revised rates for GEC & PM for 365 Toll 

$ 1,418,647.96

2023-17



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2023-17 

RESOLUTION 2023-17 – APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
NUMBER 8 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR 
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 3 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 28th day of March 2023, by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to 
serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 which 

for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General Engineering 
Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited to Advance 
Project Development and Construction Management Support; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.; 

 
WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019- 

02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 



Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 
 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in the 
best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended and 
Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 

Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 

Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 

Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 

Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and 

 
 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 
Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and 

 
 
 
 



WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the authority approved Resolution 2022-04 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-11 - 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway 
Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of $119,970.68; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-22 – 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 with HDR Engineering, Inc. 
for general engineering services for construction management of the 365 Tollway in the 
amount of $1,244,594.55; and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority through Resolution 2022-32 approved 

Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering consulting services 
to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority through July 31, 2022; and 

 
WHEREAS, on August 23,2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-53 

approval of contract amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with HDR 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for supplemental number 2 to work 
authorization number 3 to $88,206.93 and supplemental number 1 to work authorization 
number 4 to $85,846.48 with HDR Engineering, Inc.; and   

 
 
 
 
 
 



WHEREAS, on February 28, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-08 
approving Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering for revised hourly rates for General Engineering Consultant and 
Program Manager Services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects hereto attached as 
Exhibit A.; and  

 
WHEREAS, on March 14, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-13 

approving of Supplemental Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering in the amount of $289,198.08 to provide Toll 
System Integrator procurement support and an update of the Maintenance & Operation 
Financial Model for the 365 Tollway Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2023-17 

approving of Contract Amendment Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 3 
to Work Authorization number 3 in the amount of $289,198.08. 

 
 

 
 
 

**** 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section   1.  The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2.   The Board hereby approves Resolution 2023-17 – Approval of Contract 

Amendment Number 8 for Supplemental Number 3 to Work Authorization 
Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to 
provide Toll System Integrator procurement support and an update of the 
Maintenance & Operation Financial Model for the 365 Tollway, hereto 
attached as Exhibit A. 

 
Section  3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract 

Amendment Number 8 to Work Authorization 3 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with HDR. 

 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 28th day of 
March 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 8 

TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

FOR 

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 

BETWEEN 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AND 

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 8 
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of "Article V of that 
certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services" hereinafter identified 
as the "Agreement," entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 

Article II Agreement Period 
This revised Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at 
the close of business on December 31, 2024. 

Article III Compensation 
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from 
$2,946,206.23 to $3,235,404.31 for a total increase of $289,198.08 due to additional scope and effort 
outlined in Supplemental No. 3 to Work Authorization No. 3. 

This Contract Amendment No. 8 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the 
date of final execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby 
amended are to remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Contract Amendment is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby 
accepted and acknowledged below. 

THE GEC THE AUTHORITY 

(Signature) (Signature)
David C. Weston  Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. 

(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 

Vice President Executive Director 
(Title) (Title)

(Date) (Date)

Contract Amendment No. 8 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. for 

HCRMA General Engineering Consulting Services 
Attachment D - Page 1 



Item 3D 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                            3D 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           03/21/23 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        03/28/23 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:   RESOLUTION 2023-19 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 20 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SAMES INC. FOR SURVEYING SERVICES
FOR THE “X” PARCELS CLAIMED BY HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT
NUMBER 2 AS PART OF THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.            ____________           ___    _

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 20 to the PSA with SAMES Inc. for surveying
services for “X” Parcels claimed by HCID No. 2.                  _              ______________________

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2023-19 – Approval of Work
Authorization 20 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES Inc. for surveying
services for the “X” Parcels claimed by Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 as
part of the 365 Tollway Project, as presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ ✔

     

                                

                                    

SAMES                        

 SUMMARY

2016-24

2016-44

$ 2,935.00

$ 13,567.50

2016-58 $ 13,085.00

2016-73

2016-81 WA 5 Revise parcels

WA 1 Revised survey services for 365

WA  2 Revised parcels for  365    

WA  3 Revise parcels for 365 

WA 4 Revise parcels - approved amount $5085 $ 4,060.00

$ 22,325.00

$ 237,794.00

WA 20 - Surveying Services for X - Parcels2023-19 $ 56,245.00

Work Authorization # __20

$ 56,245.00

$ 56,245.00

$ 293,766.50

$ 350,011.50

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng

Approval of Work Authorization Number 20 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES, Inc. for surveying 
services for the “X” Parcels claimed by Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway 
Project. 



2016-98 WA No. 6 Revise parcels $ 4,080.00

2016-105 $ 5,650.00

2016-112 $ 1,625.00

2016-113

2016-123

$ 26,365.00

$ 1,270.00

2016-125 $ 12,030.00

2017- 02

2017- 05

$ 1,840.00

2017- 14

$ 9,715.00

$ 83,030.00

2017-15

2017- 36 $ 0.00

2017- 37 $ 0.00

2017-38 $ 3,230.00

2017-74

2018-13

2018-17

2018-56

2019-04

2021-06

2021-11

2021-16

2021-19

WA No. 7 Right of Way Staking 

WA No. 8 Revise parcel

WA No. 9 Constuction Monuments

WA No. 10 Parcel Sketches 

WA No. 11 Parcel Surveys

WA No. 12 Parcel Surveys

WA No. 13 Parcel Survey Updates

WA No. 14 Offsite Drainage Parcels

WA No. 15 Subsurface Utility Relo

Supplemental # 2 to WA # 3 

Supplemental # 1 to WA # 9 

WA No. 16 Parcel Surveys

Suppl. No. 1 to WA No. 15 - addl SUE scope $ 20,926.00

Suppl. No. 3 to WA No. 3 - No Cost Time ext $ 0.00

WA No. 14  HCID2 Parcel Adjacent/Par 65P92 $ 2,080.00

WA No. 17 Irrigation Parcel $ 4,370.00

WA No. 18 New Scope I-Road Parcels $ 6,350.00

WA19 HCID2 Parcel Updates $ 1,180.00

SA 1 WA19 HCID2 Parcel Updates

SA 2 WA19 HCID2 Parcel Updates

$ 44,948.00

$ 2,330.00

$ 3,180.00

SA 3 WA19 HCDD #1 Re-Issue Outfall Parcels $ 3,595.00

$ 237,794.00

2023-19



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2023-19 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 20 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES, 

INC. FOR SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE “X” 
PARCELS CLAIMED BY HIDALGO COUNTY 

IRRIGATION DISTRICT NUMBER 2 AS PART OF THE 
365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 28th day of March 2023 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
creating the Technical Committee, comprised of senior  level  engineers  and professionals from 
various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the 
Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04 
authorizing the Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the 
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41 
authorizing the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a 
short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the International 
Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013- 53 the 
Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that 
HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff 
Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanill, Headley & Associates,  Land  Tech Consultants, 
R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying
pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53 awarding 
professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & 
Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Malden & Hunt, DOS Land 
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting 
Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and 



WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016- 24 
Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide 
revised  survey  for  the  SH  365  Segment  1 & 2  Parcel  16  in  the  amount  of 
$2,935.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution  2016-44 Work 
Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide revised 
parcels 13P1, 13P2, 22, 26, 31, 39 and Salinas parcel for State Highway 365 Project in the 
amount of $13,567.50 for a revised amount of $16,502.50 for  Work Authorizations 1 and 2. 
The maximum payable amount remains at $25,000; and 

       WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-58 for Work 
Authorization 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide 
modifications to Parcel(s) 5 Part 5-AQ and 5- Part 5-R; 7 and 15 for State Highway 365 in the 
amount of $13,085.00; and  

       WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-59 for 
Contract Amendment 1 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 3 in the amount of 
$4,587.50; and  

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-79 Work 
Authorization 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide 
P a r c e l s 5 B , 3 6 B a n d 80 for State Highway 365 in the amount of $5,085.00 whereas 
only $4,060.00 were expended; and 

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved R e s o l u t i o n 2 0 1 6 - 8 1 
Work Authorization 5 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcels 107- A , 13P2 , 102, 20 , 108, 110, 111, 112  and  113  f o r  t h e 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $22,325.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-82 Contract 
Amendment 2 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for Work 
Authorization Numbers 4 & 5 in the amount of $26,385.00 for a revised increase of a 
maximum payable amount of $55,972.50; and 

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority  approved  Resolution 2016-97 for Work 
Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for a no-cost time extension for parcel revision to the 365 Tollway Project; and 

WHEREAS, on Jul y 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-98 for 
Work Authorization 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcels 7, 7B, and 9P2 for Segment 2 of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$4,080.00; and 

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-99 for 
Contract Amendment 3  to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
Work Authorization 6 in the amount of $4,080.00 for a revised increase of a maximum 
payable amount of $60,052.50; and  

WHEREAS, on August 23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-105 for 
Work Authorization 7 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide right of way staking for Veterans Road and Hi-Line Road for utility relocations in the 
amount of $5,650.00; and 



WHEREAS, on A u g u s t  23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-106 
for Contract Amendment 4  to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering 
for Work Authorization Numbers 7 in the amount of $5,650.00 for a revised increase a 
maximum payable amount of $65,720.50; and 

WHEREAS, o n  S e p t e m b e r  2 7 ,  2 01 6  the Authority a p p r o v e d  R e s o l u t i o n  
2 0 1 6 - 1 1 2  W ork Authorization 8 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide revisions to parcel 49 P1 in the amount of $1,625.00; and  

WHEREAS, o n  S e p t e m b e r  2 7 ,  2 0 1 6  the Authority a p p r o v e d  R e s o l u t i o n  
2 0 1 6 - 1 1 3  Work Authorization 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide construction monuments for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount 
of $26,365.00; and  

        WHEREAS, o n  S e p t e m b e r  2 7 ,  2 0 1 6  t h e  Authority a p p r o v e d  
R e s o l u t i o n  2 0 1 6 - 1 1 4  Contract Amendment 5  to the professional service agreement 
with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 8 & 9 in the amount of $27,990.00; and 

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-123 
Work Authorization 10 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcel sketches for corner clips at Steward Road & US 281/Military Highway as part 
of the Overpass/BSIF Connector for 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,270.00; and  

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-124 
Contract Amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 10 in the amount of 
$1,270.00; and 

WHEREAS,  on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved  Resolution 2016-125 
Work Authorization 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide surveys for parcels 21, 22, 22C Lateral D and Pawlik tract as part of the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and   

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-126 
Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 11 as part of 
the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and  

WHEREAS,  on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-02  Work 
Authorization 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update 
surveys 22D and 108 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,840.00; and   

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-05  Work 
Authorization 13 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update 
survey 20 and provide surveys for parcels OD2 & OD3 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $9,715.00; and 

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-03 
Contact Amendment 8 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 12 & 13 as part of the 365 
Tollway Project in the amount of  $11,555.00; and  



WHEREAS,  on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-14  
Work Authorization 14 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcel sketches for offsite drainage outfall parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the 
amount of $83,030.00; and 

WHEREAS,  on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-15  
Work Authorization 15 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide subsurface utility engineering for utility relocation as part of  the 365 Tollway Project 
in the amount of $44,948.00; and 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-16 
Contract Amendment 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Numbers 14 and 15 in the 
amount of $127,978.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-36 
Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide surveys for 
Parcels 5, 5P and 15; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-37 
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 9 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide construction 
control monuments; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-38 to 
Work Authorization Number 16 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide a survey for parel 36A as part of the 365 Tollway Projet in the amount 
of $3,230.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-39 
Contract Amendment 10 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 16 in the amount of 
$3,230.00; and 

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-74 
Approval of Work Authorization 15 – Supplemental 1 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for additional Subsurface Utility Engineering for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $20,926.00; and  

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-75 
Contract Amendment 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 15 – Supplemental 1 
in the amount of $20,926.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-12 
Approval of Work Authorization 3 - Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension to invoice 100% of Parcel 5P5, HVI acquisition; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-13 
Approval of Work Authorization 14 - Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension for the outfall development; and 



WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-14 
Approval of Work Authorization 17 with SAMES Inc. for the HCID2 parcel adjacent to Parcel 
65P9 near Hi Line Road in the amount of $2,080.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-15 
Contract Amendment 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 17 in the amount of 
$2,080.00; and  

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-37 
Contract Amendment 13 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and 

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-56 
Work Authorization 14 Supplemental 2 to the professional services agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for Off-Site Outfalls/Irrigation Parcels for the 365 Toll Project in the amount of 
$4,370.00; and  

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-57 
Contract Amendment 14 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 14 – Supplemental 2 in the 
amount of $4,370.00; and  

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-04 
Work Authorization 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
I-Road parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $6,350.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-05 
Contract Amendment 15 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 18 in the amount of $6,350.00; 
and  

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-06 
Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,180.00; and  

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-07 
Contract Amendment 16 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 19 in the amount of $1,180.00; 
and  

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approve Resolution 2021-11 
Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $2,330.00; and  

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-12 
Contract Amendment 17 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 
19 in the amount of $2,330.00; and  



WHEREAS, on May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-16 
Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $3,180.00. and 

WHEREAS,  on  May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-17 
Contract Amendment 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization 
19 in the amount of $3,180.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-19 
Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for re-issuing HCDD #1 Outfall parcels updates for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $3,595.00; and  

WHEREAS,  on June 22, 2021 the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 
2021-20   Contract Amendment 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work 
Authorization 19 in the amount of $3,595.00; and  

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-67 
Contract Amendment 20 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor projects; and 

WHEREAS, on the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2023-19 
Work Authorization 20 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
surveying services for the “X” Parcels claimed by Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 
2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $56,245.00. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2.  The Board hereby approves Resolution 2023-19 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway hereto 
attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Work Authorization 
20 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with SAMES 
Engineering as approved. 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD 
OF  DIRECTORS  OF  THE  HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 28th day of 
March 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 

Work Authorization # 20 

to 

Professional Service Agreement with 

SAMES, Inc. 

for 

Surveying Services  



Work Authorization No. 20 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the  

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365)  Project 
Attachment D-1 – Page 1 

ATTACHMENT D-1 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  20 
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and SAMES, Inc. (the Surveyor). 

PART I.   The Surveyor will perform surveying services generally described as in accordance with the project 
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization.  The responsibilities of the Authority and the 
Surveyor as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and made 
a part of the Work Authorization.  

PART II.   The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is a total of $56,245.00 and the method 
of payment is Lump Sum, as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set forth 
in Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Surveyor’s estimated Work Authorization costs included 
in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 

PART III.   Payment to the Surveyor for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and 
shall terminate on December 31, 2023, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1.  

PART V.   This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services for International Bridge Trade 
Corridor (IBTC) Segment 0010 project from the Interchange with 365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) to I-2 and from 
the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 

 THE SURVEYOR              THE AUTHORITY 

______________________________ ______________________________ 
      (Signature) (Signature) 

     Samuel Maldonado, P.E., RPLS                  Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.              . 

 (Printed Name)        (Printed Name) 
Principal . Executive Director             .

       (Title)     (Title) 
______________________________ ______________________________ 

       (Date)    (Date) 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority 
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Surveyor 
Exhibit C Work Schedule 
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



EXHIBIT A 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY 

Work Authorization No. 19 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc.  for the  

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365)  Project 
Exhibit A – Page 1 

Project Map. 

ROW Map – ROW widths, other land, ownership, survey information. 

Ownership information of adjacent tracts. 

Intersecting ROW information, documentation, construction plans of existing utilities if available. 

Construction plans of existing facilities if available. 

Intended use of the survey and required form of deliverables, files required, etc. 

Accuracy required and method of display. 

Horizontal and vertical datum upon where the survey should be based (if varies from TxDOT). 

Research on subject tracts/parcel ownership aerial photographs. 

Title Reports for Parent \ Ownership Tracts within Project 

Boundary survey, (data files) of Original Survey Lines Subdivision, and Parent Tracts within Project. Includes  

found monumentation. 







EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

Work Authorization No. 19 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc.  for the  

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) Project 
Exhibit B – Page 1 

7.0 Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting

Preparation of maps, plats, legal descriptions and all documents for the Final ROW Acquisition and monumenting of final

Right of Way and Parcels.

Definitions and Concepts for use in this context and derived from the TxDOT and HCRMA Survey Manuals.

Parent Tracts are defined by contiguous ownership, i.e.:

… any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership.

… any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership

and not divided by a public way, separate ownership or platted as a subdivision.

… any tract of land comprised of contiguous lots in a platted subdivision under a single ownership.

Parcels are defined and created by ownership and unity of use and are the actual real properties, or tracts, to be

acquired by the HCRMA, whether through purchase, donation, or exchange.

… If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties has a unity of use, then two or more properties may be combined into

one parcel.

… If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties does not have unity of use, then each property is a separate parcel.

… If a Parent Tract has different and discrete land use areas, then each land use area must be partitioned into

separate parcels with a unique number. A Parcel, therefore, does not necessarily have a one to one correspondence

to the property lines of the parent tract.

… if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and does NOT have common

underlying ownership then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a unique number.

… if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying

ownership but does NOT have unity of use then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a

unique number.

… if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying

ownership and DOES have unity of use then each property may be partitioned into ONE Parcel and sub partitioned

into separate PARTS.



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

Work Authorization No. 19 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc.  for the  

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) Project 
Exhibit B – Page 2 

Limits for this service:

 
7.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: Task is Included (no color) Task Not Included modification needed Task Not needed or performed by Others

HCRMA
Sames,
Inc.

7.1.1

Contact and Coordinate with HCRMA for…

 FINAL and APPROVED ROW FOOTPRINT prepared by HCRMA Design Engineers.
(See Attachment C.4 – Detailed Scope of Services for Boundary Survey).

 Any other information or data completed on the project to this point, i.e., final
approved schematic, Planimetric Map of Project in MicroStation compatible
format, Horizontal and Vertical projection, grid system and datum upon where the
survey should be based and all other data the HCRMA has on hand.

HCRMA
Sames,
Inc.

7.1.2 Deliver “Abstracts of Title” or “Title Reports” of Parent Tracts prepared by Title Co.

HCRMA
Sames,
Inc.

7.1.3 Deliver HCRMA survey monument caps (if applicable)

HCRMA
Sames,
Inc.

7.1.4

Review of the HCRMA Survey Manuel and Right of Way requirements and discuss…

 Parcel creation and numbering Requirements.
The methodology of numbering ROW parcels must be correct and consistent to
avoid problems in the appraisal process or with record maintenance through the
ROW information system. Communicate regularly with the HCRMA for uniformity
of Parcel creation methodology.

 ROWMAP Requirements.

 Parcel Plats and Parcel Descriptions Requirements.

7.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: Task is Included (no color) Task Not Included modification needed Task Not needed or performed by Others

Sames,
Inc.

7.2.1

Monument the final project ROW lines…

 Set a 5/8” diameter x 24” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
along the ROW lines at all corners, angle points, and points of curvature and
tangency.

Sames,
Inc.

7.2.2

Monument Parcel corners…

 Set 5/8” diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
along ROW lines

 Set 1/2'' diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an appropriate cap bearing
identification of the sub consultant Surveyor on interior corners (corners inside the
taking)

Sames,
Inc.

7.2.3

Verify that all planimetric features of existing topo and planimetrics within the staked
parcel are current.

 Exercise special care in observing both structure and aerial encroachments such as
overhead electric and telephone lines with cross arms.



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

Work Authorization No. 19 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc.  for the  

I365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) Project 
Exhibit B – Page 3 

7.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by:
Task is Included (no
color)

Task Not Included modification needed Task Not needed or performed by Others

Sames, Inc. 7.3.1
Analyze, define and create final Parcels and Parcel numbering plan.

 See Parcel creation definition above.

Sames, Inc. 7.3.2 Update existing Planimetric map with any new or missing features or encroachments.

Sames, Inc. 7.3.3

Prepare and Create ROWMAP including…

 Title Sheet

 Parcel Index Sheet

 Control Sheet
o (BMs set as per Attachment C.8 – Detailed scope of Service for

Construction Staking will be the control on this sheet)

 Plan Sheets

Sames, Inc. 7.3.4
Prepare and create PARCEL PLATS and DESCRIPTIONS

Prepare survey plats and metes and bounds descriptions as per HCRMA
requirements for each Acquisition Parcel.



Work Authorization No. 19 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc.  for the  

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) Project 
Exhibit H-2 – Page 1 

EXHIBIT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract 
that does not include work authorizations.  Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work 
authorization.  Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If 
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are 
used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental 
work authorization.   
Contract #:          Assigned Goal: 0.0%   Prime Provider     SAMES, Inc. 

Work Authorization (WA)#:       20     WA Amount:         $56,245.00      Date:    3/28/2023 
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: _____ to WA #:        SWA Amount:        
Revised WA Amount:         

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

Survey $0
FC  $0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $56,245.00
IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  SAMES, Inc. 
Address: 200 S. Cage Blvd., Ste. A Pharr, TX 78577 
VID Number: 12629412888 
PH: (956) 780-7880; FX: (956) 780 -8883       
Email: sam@samengineering-surveying.com  

Name:  Samuel Maldonado   
(Please Print) 
Title:  Principal        

Signature       Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:  
VID Number:  
Address:  
PH: (XXX) XXX-XXXX; FX: (XXX) XXX-XXXX 
Email: 

Name:  
(Please Print) 
Title:  

Signature       Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:  
VID Number:  
Address: 
PH:                   FX: 
Email: 

Name:  
(Please Print) 
Title:  

Signature       Date 



Item 3E 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                           3E 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           03/21/23 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        03/28/23 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:   RESOLUTION 2023-20 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 21 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SAMES INC. FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 
FOR A CORNER CLIP FOR UTILITY'S RELOCATION ALONG THOMAS AND I RD________ 
[VETERNS DR.] AS PART OF THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.            ____________________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 21 to the PSA with SAMES Inc. for surveying

services for corner clip                 _              ___________________________________________

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2023-20 – Approval of Work
Authorization 21 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES Inc. for surveying
services for a corner clip for utility's relocation as part of the 365 Tollway Project, as
presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

          Disapproved          None 

          Disapproved        _  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

__Work Authorization # __ ___

✔

     

                                

                                    

SAMES                        

 SUMMARY
0

2016-24

2016-44

$ 2,935.00

$ 13,567.50

2016-58 $ 13,085.00

2016-73

2016-81 WA 5 Revise parcels

WA 1 Revised survey services for 365

WA  2 Revised parcels for  365    

WA  3 Revise parcels for 365 

WA 4 Revise parcels - approved amount $5085 $ 4,060.00

$ 22,325.00

$ 294,039.00

WA 21 - Surveying Services for X - Parcels2023-20 $ 1,800.00

21

$ 1,800.00

$ 1,800.00

$ 350,011.50

$ 351,811.50

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng

Resolution 2023-20 Work Authorization 21 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for surveying services for a corner clip to accomodate utility relocation along 

eteran's] as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,800.00.



2016-98 WA No. 6 Revise parcels $ 4,080.00

2016-105 $ 5,650.00

2016-112 $ 1,625.00

2016-113

2016-123

$ 26,365.00

$ 1,270.00

2016-125 $ 12,030.00

2017- 02

2017- 05

$ 1,840.00

2017- 14

$ 9,715.00

$ 83,030.00

2017-15

2017- 36 $ 0.00

2017- 37 $ 0.00

2017-38 $ 3,230.00

2017-74

2018-13

2018-17

2018-56

2019-04

2021-06

2021-11

2021-16

2021-19

2023-19

WA No. 7 Right of Way Staking 

WA No. 8 Revise parcel

WA No. 9 Constuction Monuments

WA No. 10 Parcel Sketches 

WA No. 11 Parcel Surveys

WA No. 12 Parcel Surveys

WA No. 13 Parcel Survey Updates

WA No. 14 Offsite Drainage Parcels

WA No. 15 Subsurface Utility Relo

Supplemental # 2 to WA # 3 

Supplemental # 1 to WA # 9 

WA No. 16 Parcel Surveys

Suppl. No. 1 to WA No. 15 - addl SUE scope $ 20,926.00

Suppl. No. 3 to WA No. 3 - No Cost Time ext $ 0.00

WA No. 14  HCID2 Parcel Adjacent/Par 65P92 $ 2,080.00

WA No. 17 Irrigation Parcel $ 4,370.00

WA No. 18 New Scope I-Road Parcels $ 6,350.00

WA19 HCID2 Parcel Updates $ 1,180.00

SA 1 WA19 HCID2 Parcel Updates

SA 2 WA19 HCID2 Parcel Updates

$ 44,948.00

$ 2,330.00

$ 3,180.00

SA 3 WA19 HCDD #1 Re-Issue Outfall Parcels $ 3,595.00

WA 20 - Surveying Services for X - Parcels $ 56,245.00

$ 294,039.00

2023-23



Memorandum 
To: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 

HCRMA, Executive Director 

From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
HCRMA, Chief Construction Engineer 

Date: March 22, 2023 

Subject: 0  
 

 

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to enter into agreement with Sames 

 

BASIS 

RECOMMENDATION 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2023- 0 

         
 
 

 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 28th day of March 2023 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
creating the Technical Committee, comprised of senior  level  engineers  and professionals from 
various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the 
Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04 
authorizing the Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the 
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41 
authorizing the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a 
short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the International 
Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013- 53 the 
Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that 
HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff 
Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanill, Headley & Associates,  Land  Tech Consultants, R.  
Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina  
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying pool 
for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53 awarding 
professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & 
Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Malden & Hunt, DOS Land 
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting 
Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and 



WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016- 24 
Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide 
revised  survey  for  the  SH  365  Segment  1 & 2  Parcel  16  in  the  amount  of 
$2,935.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution  2016-44 Work 
Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide revised 
parcels 13P1, 13P2, 22, 26, 31, 39 and Salinas parcel for State Highway 365 Project in the 
amount of $13,567.50 for a revised amount of $16,502.50 for  Work Authorizations 1 and 2. 
The maximum payable amount remains at $25,000; and 

       WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-58 for Work 
Authorization 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide 
modifications to Parcel(s) 5 Part 5-AQ and 5- Part 5-R; 7 and 15 for State Highway 365 in the 
amount of $13,085.00; and  

       WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-59 for 
Contract Amendment 1 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 3 in the amount of 
$4,587.50; and  

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-79 Work 
Authorization 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide 
P a r c e l s 5 B , 3 6 B a n d 80 for State Highway 365 in the amount of $5,085.00 whereas 
only $4,060.00 were expended; and 

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved R e s o l u t i o n 2 0 1 6 - 8 1 
Work Authorization 5 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcels 107- A , 13P2 , 102, 20 , 108, 110, 111, 112  and  113  f o r  t h e 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $22,325.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-82 Contract 
Amendment 2 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for Work 
Authorization Numbers 4 & 5 in the amount of $26,385.00 for a revised increase of a 
maximum payable amount of $55,972.50; and 

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority  approved  Resolution 2016-97 for Work 
Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for a no-cost time extension for parcel revision to the 365 Tollway Project; and 

WHEREAS, on Jul y 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-98 for 
Work Authorization 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcels 7, 7B, and 9P2 for Segment 2 of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$4,080.00; and 

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-99 for 
Contract Amendment 3  to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
Work Authorization 6 in the amount of $4,080.00 for a revised increase of a maximum 
payable amount of $60,052.50; and  

WHEREAS, on August 23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-105 for 
Work Authorization 7 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide right of way staking for Veterans Road and Hi-Line Road for utility relocations in the 
amount of $5,650.00; and 



WHEREAS, on A u g u s t  23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-106 
for Contract Amendment 4  to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering 
for Work Authorization Numbers 7 in the amount of $5,650.00 for a revised increase a 
maximum payable amount of $65,720.50; and 

WHEREAS, o n  S e p t e m b e r  2 7 ,  2 01 6  the Authority a p p r o v e d  R e s o l u t i o n  
2 0 1 6 - 1 1 2  W ork Authorization 8 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide revisions to parcel 49 P1 in the amount of $1,625.00; and  

WHEREAS, o n  S e p t e m b e r  2 7 ,  2 0 1 6  the Authority a p p r o v e d  R e s o l u t i o n  
2 0 1 6 - 1 1 3  Work Authorization 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide construction monuments for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount 
of $26,365.00; and  

        WHEREAS, o n  S e p t e m b e r  2 7 ,  2 0 1 6  t h e  Authority a p p r o v e d  
R e s o l u t i o n  2 0 1 6 - 1 1 4  Contract Amendment 5  to the professional service agreement 
with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 8 & 9 in the amount of $27,990.00; and 

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-123 
Work Authorization 10 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcel sketches for corner clips at Steward Road & US 281/Military Highway as part 
of the Overpass/BSIF Connector for 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,270.00; and  

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-124 
Contract Amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 10 in the amount of 
$1,270.00; and 

WHEREAS,  on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved  Resolution 2016-125 
Work Authorization 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide surveys for parcels 21, 22, 22C Lateral D and Pawlik tract as part of the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and   

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-126 
Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 11 as part of 
the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and  

WHEREAS,  on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-02  Work 
Authorization 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update 
surveys 22D and 108 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,840.00; and   

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-05  Work 
Authorization 13 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update 
survey 20 and provide surveys for parcels OD2 & OD3 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $9,715.00; and 

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-03 
Contact Amendment 8 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 12 & 13 as part of the 365 
Tollway Project in the amount of  $11,555.00; and  



WHEREAS,  on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-14  
Work Authorization 14 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcel sketches for offsite drainage outfall parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the 
amount of $83,030.00; and 

WHEREAS,  on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-15  
Work Authorization 15 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide subsurface utility engineering for utility relocation as part of  the 365 Tollway Project 
in the amount of $44,948.00; and 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-16 
Contract Amendment 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Numbers 14 and 15 in the 
amount of $127,978.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-36 
Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide surveys for 
Parcels 5, 5P and 15; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-37 
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 9 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide construction 
control monuments; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-38 to 
Work Authorization Number 16 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide a survey for parel 36A as part of the 365 Tollway Projet in the amount 
of $3,230.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-39 
Contract Amendment 10 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 16 in the amount of 
$3,230.00; and 

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-74 
Approval of Work Authorization 15 – Supplemental 1 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for additional Subsurface Utility Engineering for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $20,926.00; and  

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-75 
Contract Amendment 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 15 – Supplemental 1 
in the amount of $20,926.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-12 
Approval of Work Authorization 3 - Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension to invoice 100% of Parcel 5P5, HVI acquisition; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-13 
Approval of Work Authorization 14 - Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension for the outfall development; and 



WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-14 
Approval of Work Authorization 17 with SAMES Inc. for the HCID2 parcel adjacent to Parcel 
65P9 near Hi Line Road in the amount of $2,080.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-15 
Contract Amendment 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 17 in the amount of 
$2,080.00; and  

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-37 
Contract Amendment 13 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and 

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-56 
Work Authorization 14 Supplemental 2 to the professional services agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for Off-Site Outfalls/Irrigation Parcels for the 365 Toll Project in the amount of 
$4,370.00; and  

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-57 
Contract Amendment 14 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 14 – Supplemental 2 in the 
amount of $4,370.00; and  

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-04 
Work Authorization 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
I-Road parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $6,350.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-05 
Contract Amendment 15 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 18 in the amount of $6,350.00; 
and  

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-06 
Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,180.00; and  

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-07 
Contract Amendment 16 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 19 in the amount of $1,180.00; 
and  

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approve Resolution 2021-11 
Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $2,330.00; and  

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-12 
Contract Amendment 17 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 
19 in the amount of $2,330.00; and  



WHEREAS, on May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-16 
Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $3,180.00. and 

WHEREAS,  on  May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-17 
Contract Amendment 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization 
19 in the amount of $3,180.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-19 
Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for re-issuing HCDD #1 Outfall parcels updates for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $3,595.00; and  

WHEREAS,  on June 22, 2021 the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 
2021-20   Contract Amendment 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work 
Authorization 19 in the amount of $3,595.00; and  

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-67 
Contract Amendment 20 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor projects; and 

WHEREAS, on the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 
2023- 0 Work Authorization 2  to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for surveying services for  

     as part f the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
.00. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2.  The Board hereby approves Resolution 2023- 0 to the professional 
service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide survey services for the 365 
Tollway hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Work Authorization 
21 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with SAMES 
Engineering as approved. 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD 
OF  DIRECTORS  OF  THE  HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 28th day of 
March 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 

Work Authorization # 2  

to 

Professional Service Agreement with 

SAMES, Inc. 

for 

Surveying Services  



Work Authorization No. 2  
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. 

Attachment D-1 – Page 1 

ATTACHMENT D-1 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  2  
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and SAMES, Inc. (the Surveyor). 

PART I.   The Surveyor will perform surveying services generally described as in accordance with the project 
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization.  The responsibilities of the Authority and the 
Surveyor as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and made 
a part of the Work Authorization.  

PART II.   The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is a total of $ and the method of 
payment is Lump Sum, as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set forth in 
Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Surveyor’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in 
Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 

PART III.   Payment to the Surveyor for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and 
shall terminate on December 31, 2023, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1.  

PART V.   This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services for International Bridge Trade 
Corridor (IBTC) Segment 0010 project from the Interchange with 365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) to I-2 and from 
the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 

 THE SURVEYOR              THE AUTHORITY 

______________________________ ______________________________ 
      (Signature) (Signature) 

     Samuel Maldonado, P.E., RPLS           Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.              . 

 (Printed Name)        (Printed Name) 
Principal . Executive Director             .

       (Title)     (Title) 
______________________________ ______________________________ 

       (Date)    (Date) 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority 
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Surveyor 
Exhibit C Work Schedule 
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



EXHIBIT A 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY 

Work Authorization No.  
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the 

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365)  Project
  Exhibit A – Page 1 

Project Map. 

ROW Map – ROW widths, other land, ownership, survey information. 

Ownership information of adjacent tracts. 

Intersecting ROW information, documentation, construction plans of existing utilities if available. 

Construction plans of existing facilities if available. 

Intended use of the survey and required form of deliverables, files required, etc. 

Accuracy required and method of display. 

Horizontal and vertical datum upon where the survey should be based (if varies from TxDOT). 

Research on subject tracts/parcel ownership aerial photographs. 

Title Reports for Parent \ Ownership Tracts within Project 

Boundary survey, (data files) of Original Survey Lines Subdivision, and Parent Tracts within Project. Includes  

found monumentation. 





EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

Work Authorization No.  
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc.  for the

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365)  Project  
Exhibit B – Page 
1 

7.0 Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting

Preparation of maps, plats, legal descriptions and all documents for the Final ROW Acquisition and monumenting of final

Right of Way and Parcels.

Definitions and Concepts for use in this context and derived from the TxDOT and HCRMA Survey Manuals.

Parent Tracts are defined by contiguous ownership, i.e.:

… any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership.

… any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership

and not divided by a public way, separate ownership or platted as a subdivision.

… any tract of land comprised of contiguous lots in a platted subdivision under a single ownership.

Parcels are defined and created by ownership and unity of use and are the actual real properties, or tracts, to be

acquired by the HCRMA, whether through purchase, donation, or exchange.

… If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties has a unity of use, then two or more properties may be combined into

one parcel.

… If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties does not have unity of use, then each property is a separate parcel.

… If a Parent Tract has different and discrete land use areas, then each land use area must be partitioned into

separate parcels with a unique number. A Parcel, therefore, does not necessarily have a one to one correspondence

to the property lines of the parent tract.

… if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and does NOT have common

underlying ownership then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a unique number.

… if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying

ownership but does NOT have unity of use then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a

unique number.

… if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying

ownership and DOES have unity of use then each property may be partitioned into ONE Parcel and sub partitioned

into separate PARTS.



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

Work Authorization No. 19 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc.  for the  

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) Project 
Exhibit B – Page 2 

Limits for this service:

 
7.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: Task is Included (no color) Task Not Included modification needed Task Not needed or performed by Others

HCRMA
Sames,
Inc.

7.1.1

Contact and Coordinate with HCRMA for…

FINAL and APPROVED ROW FOOTPRINT prepared by HCRMA Design Engineers.
(See Attachment C.4 – Detailed Scope of Services for Boundary Survey).

Any other information or data completed on the project to this point, i.e., final
approved schematic, Planimetric Map of Project in MicroStation compatible
format, Horizontal and Vertical projection, grid system and datum upon where the
survey should be based and all other data the HCRMA has on hand.

HCRMA
Sames,
Inc.

7.1.2 Deliver “Abstracts of Title” or “Title Reports” of Parent Tracts prepared by Title Co.

HCRMA
Sames,
Inc.

7.1.3 Deliver HCRMA survey monument caps (if applicable)

HCRMA
Sames,
Inc.

7.1.4

Review of the HCRMA Survey Manuel and Right of Way requirements and discuss…

Parcel creation and numbering Requirements.
The methodology of numbering ROW parcels must be correct and consistent to
avoid problems in the appraisal process or with record maintenance through the
ROW information system. Communicate regularly with the HCRMA for uniformity
of Parcel creation methodology.

ROWMAP Requirements.

Parcel Plats and Parcel Descriptions Requirements.

7.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: Task is Included (no color) Task Not Included modification needed Task Not needed or performed by Others

Sames,
Inc.

7.2.1

Monument the final project ROW lines…

Set a 5/8” diameter x 24” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
along the ROW lines at all corners, angle points, and points of curvature and
tangency.

Sames,
Inc.

7.2.2

Monument Parcel corners…

Set 5/8” diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
along ROW lines

Set 1/2'' diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an appropriate cap bearing
identification of the sub consultant Surveyor on interior corners (corners inside the
taking)

Sames,
Inc.

7.2.3

Verify that all planimetric features of existing topo and planimetrics within the staked
parcel are current.

Exercise special care in observing both structure and aerial encroachments such as
overhead electric and telephone lines with cross arms.



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

Work Authorization No.  
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc.  for the  

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365)  Project 
Exhibit B – Page 3 

7.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

To be provided by:
Task is Included (no
color)

Task Not Included modification needed Task Not needed or performed by Others

Sames, Inc. 7.3.1
Analyze, define and create final Parcels and Parcel numbering plan.

See Parcel creation definition above.

Sames, Inc. 7.3.2 Update existing Planimetric map with any new or missing features or encroachments.

Sames, Inc. 7.3.3

Prepare and Create ROWMAP including…

Title Sheet

Parcel Index Sheet

Control Sheet
o (BMs set as per Attachment C.8 – Detailed scope of Service for

Construction Staking will be the control on this sheet)

Plan Sheets

Sames, Inc. 7.3.4
Prepare and create PARCEL PLATS and DESCRIPTIONS

Prepare survey plats and metes and bounds descriptions as per HCRMA
requirements for each Acquisition Parcel.



Work Authorization No.  
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the 

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365)  Project     
Exhibit H-2 – Page 1 

EXHIBIT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract 
that does not include work authorizations.  Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work 
authorization.  Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If 
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are 
used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental 
work authorization.   
Contract #:          Assigned Goal: 0.0%   Prime Provider     SAMES, Inc. 

Work Authorization (WA)#:       2     WA Amount:         $       Date:    3/28/2023 
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: _____ to WA #:        SWA Amount:        
Revised WA Amount:         

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

Survey $0
FC  $0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $56,245.00
IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  SAMES, Inc. 
Address: 200 S. Cage Blvd., Ste. A Pharr, TX 78577 
VID Number: 12629412888 
PH: (956) 780-7880; FX: (956) 780 -8883       
Email: sam@samengineering-surveying.com  

Name:  Samuel Maldonado   
(Please Print) 
Title:  Principal        

Signature       Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:  
VID Number:  
Address:  
PH: (XXX) XXX-XXXX; FX: (XXX) XXX-XXXX 
Email: 

Name:  
(Please Print) 
Title:  

Signature       Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:  
VID Number:  
Address: 
PH:                   FX: 
Email: 

Name:  
(Please Print) 
Title:  

Signature       Date 



THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3F 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   3F                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           03/21/23                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        03/28/23  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:   RESOLUTION 2023-21 – APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 21 TO 

THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SAMES INC. TO INCREASE THE 
MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 20 AND WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 21.                                                                          _____________             

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of CA 21 to the PSA with SAMES Inc. for WA 20 and WA 21._____                    
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2023-21 – Approval of Contract 

Amendment 21 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES Inc. to increase the 
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 20 and Work Authorization 
Number 21, as presented.______                                                                                      ______                   

     
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 

 
 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

     

✔

                    

                                

                                    

SAMES                        

$ 25,000

21

2015-24

$ 58,045.00

2016-59

$ 25,000.00

$ 4,587.50

2016-82 $ 26,385.00

2016-99

2016-106 Amendment 4 

Original contract amount 

Amendment 1 - WA 3

Amendment 2 - WA4 and WA5

Amendment 3 - WA 7 $ 4,080.00

$ 5,650.00

$ 228,064.00

Amendment 21 for WA 20 and WA 212023-20

$ 293,766.50

Approval of Contract Amendment 21 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 20 and Work Authorization Number 21.  

$ 58,045.00

$ 58,045.00

$ 351,811.50

R. Navarro, Const Eng



2016-114            Amendment #5 $ 27,990.00

2016-124 $ 1,270.00

2016-126 $ 12,030.00

2017-03

2017-16

$ 11,555.00

$ 127,978.00

2017-39 $ 3,230.00

2017-75

2018-15

$ 20,926.00

2018-37

$ 2,080.00

$ 0.00

2018-57

2019-05 $ 6,350.00

2021-07 $ 1,180.00

2021-12 $ 2,330.00

2021-17

2021-20

2021-67

           Amendment #6

           Amendment #7

           Amendment #8

           Amendment #9

           Amendment #10

           Amendment #11

           Amendment #12

          Amendment #13

          Amendment #14

          Amendment #15

Amendment #16 due WA 19 

Amendment #17 due SA 1 WA 19 

Amendment #18 due SA 2 WA 19 $ 3,180.00

Amendment #19 due SA 3 WA 19 $ 3,595.00

Amendment 20 - No-cost time extension $ 0.00

$ 4,370.00

$ 228,064.00

2023-20



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2023-2  

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 21 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES, 

INC. TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE 
AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 20 

AND WORK AUTHORIZATION 21 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 28th day of March 2023 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
creating the Technical Committee, comprised of senior  level  engineers  and professionals from 
various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the 
Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04 
authorizing the Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the 
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41 
authorizing the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a 
short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the International 
Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013- 53 the 
Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that 
HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff 
Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanill, Headley & Associates,  Land  Tech Consultants, 
R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying
pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53 awarding 
professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & 
Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Malden & Hunt, DOS Land 
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting 
Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and 



WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016- 24 
Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide 
revised  survey  for  the  SH  365  Segment  1 & 2  Parcel  16  in  the  amount  of 
$2,935.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution  2016-44 Work 
Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide revised 
parcels 13P1, 13P2, 22, 26, 31, 39 and Salinas parcel for State Highway 365 Project in the 
amount of $13,567.50 for a revised amount of $16,502.50 for  Work Authorizations 1 and 2. 
The maximum payable amount remains at $25,000; and 

       WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-58 for Work 
Authorization 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide 
modifications to Parcel(s) 5 Part 5-AQ and 5- Part 5-R; 7 and 15 for State Highway 365 in the 
amount of $13,085.00; and  

       WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-59 for 
Contract Amendment 1 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 3 in the amount of 
$4,587.50; and  

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-79 Work 
Authorization 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide 
P a r c e l s 5 B , 3 6 B a n d 80 for State Highway 365 in the amount of $5,085.00 whereas 
only $4,060.00 were expended; and 

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved R e s o l u t i o n 2 0 1 6 - 8 1 
Work Authorization 5 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcels 107- A , 13P2 , 102, 20 , 108, 110, 111, 112  and  113  f o r  t h e 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $22,325.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-82 Contract 
Amendment 2 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for Work 
Authorization Numbers 4 & 5 in the amount of $26,385.00 for a revised increase of a 
maximum payable amount of $55,972.50; and 

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority  approved  Resolution 2016-97 for Work 
Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for a no-cost time extension for parcel revision to the 365 Tollway Project; and 

WHEREAS, on Jul y 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-98 for 
Work Authorization 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcels 7, 7B, and 9P2 for Segment 2 of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$4,080.00; and 

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-99 for 
Contract Amendment 3  to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
Work Authorization 6 in the amount of $4,080.00 for a revised increase of a maximum 
payable amount of $60,052.50; and  

WHEREAS, on August 23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-105 for 
Work Authorization 7 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide right of way staking for Veterans Road and Hi-Line Road for utility relocations in the 
amount of $5,650.00; and 



WHEREAS, on A u g u s t  23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-106 
for Contract Amendment 4  to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering 
for Work Authorization Numbers 7 in the amount of $5,650.00 for a revised increase a 
maximum payable amount of $65,720.50; and 

WHEREAS, o n  S e p t e m b e r  2 7 ,  2 01 6  the Authority a p p r o v e d  R e s o l u t i o n  
2 0 1 6 - 1 1 2  W ork Authorization 8 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide revisions to parcel 49 P1 in the amount of $1,625.00; and  

WHEREAS, o n  S e p t e m b e r  2 7 ,  2 0 1 6  the Authority a p p r o v e d  R e s o l u t i o n  
2 0 1 6 - 1 1 3  Work Authorization 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide construction monuments for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount 
of $26,365.00; and  

        WHEREAS, o n  S e p t e m b e r  2 7 ,  2 0 1 6  t h e  Authority a p p r o v e d  
R e s o l u t i o n  2 0 1 6 - 1 1 4  Contract Amendment 5  to the professional service agreement 
with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 8 & 9 in the amount of $27,990.00; and 

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-123 
Work Authorization 10 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcel sketches for corner clips at Steward Road & US 281/Military Highway as part 
of the Overpass/BSIF Connector for 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,270.00; and  

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-124 
Contract Amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 10 in the amount of 
$1,270.00; and 

WHEREAS,  on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved  Resolution 2016-125 
Work Authorization 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide surveys for parcels 21, 22, 22C Lateral D and Pawlik tract as part of the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and   

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-126 
Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 11 as part of 
the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and  

WHEREAS,  on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-02  Work 
Authorization 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update 
surveys 22D and 108 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,840.00; and   

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-05  Work 
Authorization 13 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update 
survey 20 and provide surveys for parcels OD2 & OD3 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $9,715.00; and 

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-03 
Contact Amendment 8 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 12 & 13 as part of the 365 
Tollway Project in the amount of  $11,555.00; and  



WHEREAS,  on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-14  
Work Authorization 14 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcel sketches for offsite drainage outfall parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the 
amount of $83,030.00; and 

WHEREAS,  on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-15  
Work Authorization 15 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide subsurface utility engineering for utility relocation as part of  the 365 Tollway Project 
in the amount of $44,948.00; and 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-16 
Contract Amendment 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Numbers 14 and 15 in the 
amount of $127,978.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-36 
Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide surveys for 
Parcels 5, 5P and 15; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-37 
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 9 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide construction 
control monuments; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-38 to 
Work Authorization Number 16 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide a survey for parel 36A as part of the 365 Tollway Projet in the amount 
of $3,230.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-39 
Contract Amendment 10 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 16 in the amount of 
$3,230.00; and 

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-74 
Approval of Work Authorization 15 – Supplemental 1 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for additional Subsurface Utility Engineering for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $20,926.00; and  

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-75 
Contract Amendment 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 15 – Supplemental 1 
in the amount of $20,926.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-12 
Approval of Work Authorization 3 - Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension to invoice 100% of Parcel 5P5, HVI acquisition; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-13 
Approval of Work Authorization 14 - Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension for the outfall development; and 



WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-14 
Approval of Work Authorization 17 with SAMES Inc. for the HCID2 parcel adjacent to Parcel 
65P9 near Hi Line Road in the amount of $2,080.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-15 
Contract Amendment 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 17 in the amount of 
$2,080.00; and  

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-37 
Contract Amendment 13 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and 

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-56 
Work Authorization 14 Supplemental 2 to the professional services agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for Off-Site Outfalls/Irrigation Parcels for the 365 Toll Project in the amount of 
$4,370.00; and  

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-57 
Contract Amendment 14 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 14 – Supplemental 2 in the 
amount of $4,370.00; and  

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-04 
Work Authorization 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
I-Road parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $6,350.00; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-05 
Contract Amendment 15 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 18 in the amount of $6,350.00; 
and  

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-06 
Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,180.00; and  

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-07 
Contract Amendment 16 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 19 in the amount of $1,180.00; 
and  

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approve Resolution 2021-11 
Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $2,330.00; and  

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-12 
Contract Amendment 17 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 
19 in the amount of $2,330.00; and  



WHEREAS, on May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-16 
Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $3,180.00. and 

WHEREAS,  on  May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-17 
Contract Amendment 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization 
19 in the amount of $3,180.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-19 
Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for re-issuing HCDD #1 Outfall parcels updates for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $3,595.00; and  

WHEREAS,  on June 22, 2021 the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 
2021-20   Contract Amendment 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work 
Authorization 19 in the amount of $3,595.00; and  

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-67 
Contract Amendment 20 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor projects; and 

WHEREAS, on the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 
2023-2  Approval of Contract Amendment 21 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 20 and Work Authorization 21. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2.  The Board hereby approves Resolution 2023-2  to the professional 
service agreement with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount 
for Work Authorization Number 20 and Work Authorization 21 in the amount of 
58,045.00 for a revised maximum payable of $351,811.50 for the 365 Tollway hereto 
attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract Amendment 
21 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with SAMES Engineering 
as approved. 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD 
OF  DIRECTORS  OF  THE  HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 28th day of 
March 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 

Contract Amendment # 21 

to 

Professional Service Agreement with 

SAMES, Inc. 

for 

Surveying Services  



Contract Amendment No. 21 to Professional Services Agreement 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the  

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365)  Project 
Attachment D – Page 1 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. _ 21 _ 
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO 21 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of “Article III Compensation and Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements 
of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” 
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and SAMES, Inc. (the 
Surveyor). 

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows: 

Article III Compensation 
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from $293,766.50 
to $351,811.50 for a total increase of $58,045.00 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Work 
Authorization No. 20 and Work Authorization No. 21. 

This Contract Amendment No. 21 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the date of 
final execution of the parties hereto.  All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to 
remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Contract Amendment is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 

      THE SURVEYOR           THE AUTHORITY 

_________________________________         ____________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)   

    Samuel D. Maldonado, PE, RPLS____ Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. 

            Principal ____         ____ Executive Director________________ 
(Title)      (Title) 

_________________________________         ____________________________________ 
(Date)      (Date) 


	Notice of Agenda 
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held February 28, 2023 and the Special Board Meeting held on March 14, 2023
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from February 8, 2023, to March 7, 2023
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for December 2022 and January 2023
	Agenda Item 3A- Resolution 2023-16 – Consideration and Approval of an Agreement with AEP Texas Inc. for Participation in Relocation of electrical line at Glasscock Road for the 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2023-18 - Consideration and Approval of an Agreement with Magic Valley Electric Cooperative for Participation in Relocation of electrical line at Jackson Road & Juan Balli Road for the 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2023-17 – Approval of Contract Amendment Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 3
	Agenda Item 3D -  Resolution 2023-19 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 20 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES, Inc. for surveying services for the “X” Parcels claimed by Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 3E - Resolution 2023-20 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 21 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES, Inc. for surveying services for a corner clip for utility’s relocation along Thomas and I Rd [Veterans Dr.] as part of the 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 3F - Resolution 2023-21 – Approval of Contract Amendment 21 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 20 and Work Authorization Number 21



